
- over - 

AGENDA FOR 

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
REGULAR MEETING 

 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

 

August 24, 2021 
 

CALENDAR 
 

Aug 24 5:30 p.m. Executive Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Aug 24 6:15 p.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Aug 24 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Sep 14 6:00 p.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Sep 14 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

 

******************* 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

 
B. THE ELKHART PROMISE 

 

C. INVITATION TO SPEAK PROTOCOL 
 

D. CONSENT ITEMS: 

Minutes – August 10, 2021 – Public Work Session 
Minutes – August 10, 2021 – Regular Board Meeting 
Claims 

Gift Acceptance 
Fundraiser 
Grants 

Overnight Trip Request 
Conference Leave Request 
Personnel Report 

 
E. OLD BUSINESS 

 

 Administrative Regulation INB – Procedure for Controversial Issues and Materials - The 
Administration presents additional proposed revisions to Administrative Regulation INB 
– Procedure for Controversial Issues and Materials, as initially presented at the July 

13th and August 10th regular meetings. 
 

 Board Policy 0164.4 – Meeting of the Board Defined – The Administration presents 

proposed revisions to Board Policy 0164.4 – Meeting of the Board Defined, as 
presented at the August 10th regular meeting. 

 
 Board Policy 0164.5 – Member Participation in Meetings through Electronic Means of 

Communication – The Administration presents proposed new Board Policy 0164.5 – 

Member Participation in Meetings through Electronic Means of Communication, as 
presented at the August 10th regular meeting. 

REVISED 

August 24, 2021 



BOARD AGENDA August 24, 2021 
 
 

2 
   

 Board Policy 0164.6 – Meetings During Declared Disaster Emergencies – The 
Administration presents proposed new Board Policy 0164.6 – Meetings During Declared 

Disaster Emergencies, as presented at the August 10th regular meeting. 
 

 Board Policy 0167.1 – Voting – The Administration presents proposed revisions to 

Board Policy 0167.1 – Voting, as presented at the August 10th regular meeting. 
 

F. NEW BUSINESS 

 
 Board Policy 3120.03S – Employment of Substitutes – The Administration presents 

proposed revisions to Board Policy 3120.03S, for initial consideration. 

 
 Elevate K – 12 Contract – The Administration presents the Elevate K-12 Contract for 

Board consideration. 

 
 Appointment of the Indiana School Board Association Legislative Liaison for 2021 

 

 Student Fees for Curricular Materials 2021-2022 – The Business Office requests Board 
approval of Student Fees for Curricular Materials 2021-2022. 
 

 Financial Report – January 1, 2021 – July 31, 2021 
 

 Monthly Insurance Update 
 

 Consideration of a Mask Mandate 

 
G. INFORMATION AND PROPOSALS 

 

 From Audience 
 

 From Superintendent and Staff 

 
 From Board 

 

H. ADJOURNMENT 
 



MINUTES OF THE 
PUBLIC WORK SESSION 

OF THE 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

 

August 10, 2021 
 

J.C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Road, Elkhart – at 

6:15 p.m. 
 

Place/Time 

Board Members Roscoe L. Enfield, Jr. Babette S. Boling 

Present: Dacey S. Davis Kellie L. Mullins 

  Anne M. VonDerVellen 

  Douglas K. Weaver 

   

Absent: Troy E. Scott  

   

ECS Staff Steve Thalheimer Doug Thorne 

Present:   
   

 

Roll Call 

The Board was presented an update on curriculum and the start of school by 
Mindy Higginson, Director of Elementary Instruction, Tony England, Assistant 
Superintendent of Exceptional Learners, and Greg Stover, Principal at ETI. 

Superintendent Thalheimer discussed the progress on the “Parents Bills Of 
Rights” cross reference to policies and administrative regulation, and State 
directives. 

 

Topics 
Discussed 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 7:00 p.m. 
 

Adjournment 

APPROVED: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Roscoe L. Enfield, Jr., President 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Dacey S. Davis, Vice President 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Troy E. Scott, Secretary 

 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Babette S. Boling, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Kellie L. Mullins, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Anne M. VonDerVellen, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Douglas K. Weaver, Member 

 

 
Signatures 

 



MINUTES 
OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

 

August 10, 2021 
 

J.C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Road, Elkhart – at 
7:10 p.m. 
 

Place/Time 

Board Members Roscoe L. Enfield, Jr. Babette S. Boling 
Present: Dacey S. Davis Kellie L. Mullins 
  Anne M. VonDerVellen 

  Douglas K. Weaver 
   
Absent: Troy E. Scott  

   
 

Roll Call 

Board president, Rocky Enfield, called for a moment of silence for the 
recent passing of Mr. Tom Kurth.  Mr. Enfield commented on the years 

of coaching, teaching, and guidance provided by Coach Kurth and his 
wife, Barbara, who passed away December of last year. 
 

Moment of 
Silence 

Mr. Enfield, called the regular meeting of the Board of School Trustees to 
order. 
 

Call to 
Order 

Board member, Kellie Mullins, recited the Elkhart Promise. 
 

The Elkhart 
Promise 

Mr. Enfield discussed the invitation to speak protocol. 
 

 

By unanimous action the Board approved the following consent items: 
 

Consent Items 

Minutes – July 27, 2021 – Public Work Session 

Minutes – July 27, 2021 – Regular Board Meeting 
 

Minutes 

Payment of claims totaling $5,884,880.38 as shown on the 

August 10, 2021, claims listing.  (Codified File 2122-18) 
 

Payment of 

Claims 

The following donations were made to Elkhart Community Schools 

(ECS): Donations of $500.00 from Optimus Industries for the EHS 
girls’ soccer program; $900.00 from Community Foundation of 
Elkhart County – Elkhart Blue Blazer Fund, and $1,000.00 from 

COE, for the EHS football program; $1,500.00 from Linda Homo 
for the EHS boys’ cross country program; and $12,500.00 from 
Patrick Industries for renovations to Rice Field and North Side 

Gym. 
 

Gift Acceptance 

Proposed school fundraisers in accordance with Board policy.  

(Codified File 2122-19) 

Fundraisers 

 



2 
 

 
 

 
A consent agreement regarding retention for a certified staff 
member.  (Codified File 2122-20) 

 
A consent agreement regarding unpaid time for a certified staff 
member.  (Codified File 2122-21) 

 
Employment of the following twelve (12) certified staff members 
for the 2021-2022 school year:   

Cory Bures - social studies at West Side 
Lorie Hite - language arts at EHS Human Services 
Shennendoah Hoffer - art at Freshman Division 

Carlie Johnson - grade 1 at Pinewood 
James McClain - math at EHS Human Services 
Patrick Misner - language arts at EHS ETI 

Natalie Phillips - speech pathologist at EL 
Joanna Rushenberg - grade 4 at Feeser 
Conor Sadauskas - music at Eastwood 

Alexander Seymour - music at Freshman Division 
Morgan Tepe - kindergarten at Beardsley 

Jennifer VanDoren - grade 5 at Beardsley 
 

Retirement of certified staff member, Matthew Howe, media at 

West Side, effective 6/3/21 with 23 years of service. 

 
Resignation of the following nineteen (19) certified staff members 

on dates indicated: 
Heather Ashton - art at Freshman Division, 6/3/21 
Danielle Carlson - science at EHS-West, 6/3/21 

Carrie Clark - health occupations at EACC, 6/3/21 
Brett Cramer - special education at Elkhart Academy, 

8/24/21 

Christine Erlacher - grade 4 at Pinewood, 6/3/21 
Kelly Harrington - art at Arts & Communication, 6/3/21 
Heather Heston - language arts at West Side, 8/24/21 

Jeremy Hren - science at EHS-East, 6/3/21 
Nicole Martinez - ENL at Beardsley, 6/3/21 
James Meuninck - grade 6 at Osolo, 6/3/21 

Kent Miller - math at Freshman Division, 8/28/21 
Lora Mulstay - grade 5 at Eastwood, 8/28/21 
Kristina O’Donnell - language arts at West Side, 6/3/21 

Lauren Schmidt - business at Business Relations, 8/26/21 
Gregg Sims, Jr. - grade 6 at Pinewood, 6/3/21 
Taylor Sotebeer - grade 2 at Eastwood, 6/3/21 

Trenton Snyder - science at EHS-West, 6/3/21 
Barbara Starr - science at Pierre Moran, 6/3/21 

Tammie Thompson - language arts at West Side, 6/3/21 
 

Personnel 
Report 

 
Consent 
Agreements 

 
 
 

 
Certified 
Employment 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
Certified 

Retirement 
 
Certified 

Resignations 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 



3 
 

Resignation of the following fourteen (14) classified employees, 
effective on dates indicated: 

Zaria Anderson - bus driver at Transportation, 6/3/21 
Vilma Carrocio Ortiz - paraprofessional at EHS-East, 

6/3/21 

Andrew Chapman - support technician at Tech Services, 
7/16/21 

Alix Davis - bus driver at Transportation, 6/3/21 

Lynne Lee - bus helper at Transportation, 6/3/21 
Paige Link - paraprofessional at Feeser, 6/3/21 
Kamryn Miller - paraprofessional at Riverview, 6/3/21 

Raegan Minear - social worker at Pierre Moran, 6/7/21 
Katie Mochamer- paraprofessional at Riverview, 6/3/21 
Kelly Neff - paraprofessional at EHS, 6/3/21 

Amanda Norman - paraprofessional at Daly, 6/3/21 
Chase Smith - registered nurse at Beardsley, 6/4/21 
Brenda White - food service at Woodland, 6/3/21 

Toya Wiley - bus driver at Transportation, 6/3/21 
 

Retirement of the following four (4) classified employees, 

effective on dates indicated with years of service in parentheses: 
Al Haynes - custodian at North Side, 8/3/21 (12) 

Terri Liponoga - paraprofessional at EHS, 6/3/21 (21) 
Mark E Miller - mail truck at Building Services, 1/4/22 (30) 
Leticia Najar - technical assistant at West Side, 6/3/21 (15) 

 
Reassignment of Carrie Clark, registered nurse at EHS to 
classified position. 

 
Reassignment of Jennifer VanDoren, paraprofessional at 
Beardsley, to certified position. 

 
Leave for classified employee, Kimberly Jones, paraprofessional 
at Freshman Division effective 8/21/21 and ending 1/7/22. 

 
Termination of classified employee, Latell Washington, custodian 
at Monger, effect 8/10/21 under Board Policy 3139.01S. 

 
Death of classified employee, Brandy Albright, bus driver at 
Transportation on 7/27/21. 

 
 

Classified  
Resignations 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
Classified 

Retirement 
 

 
 
 

 
Reassignments 
 

 
 
 

 
Leave 
 

 
Termination 
 

 
Death 

By unanimous action, the Board approved proposed revisions to Board 

Policy 3421.01A – Professional Staff Contracts and Compensation Plans 
(Administrators), as initially presented at the July 27th regular meeting 
and revised to include scores in the rubric. 

 
 
 

 

Board Policy 

3421.01A 
 



4 
 

The Board was presented additional proposed revisions to Administrative 
Regulation INB - Procedure for Controversial Issues and Materials, as 

initially presented at the July 13th regular meeting.  Doug Thorne, chief 
of staff/legal counsel, noted additional revisions will be made for Board 
review at the next regular meeting including the addition of a Board 

member on the appeals committee. 
 

Administrative 
Regulation INB 

The Board reviewed additional proposed revisions to Administrative 

Regulation JEA – School Admissions, as presented at the July 27th 
regular meeting. 
 

Administrative 

Regulation  
JEA 

The Board was presented proposed revisions to Board Policy 164.4 – 
Meeting of the Board Defined, for initial consideration. 

Board Policy 
164.4 
 

The Board was presented proposed new Board Policy 164.5 – Member 
Participation in Meetings through Electronic Means of Communication, 
for initial consideration. 

 

Board Policy 
164.5 
 

The Board was presented proposed new Board Policy 164.6 – Meetings 
During Declared Disaster Emergencies, for initial consideration.  Mr. 

Thorne stated the three 164 policies all reference current changes in 
meeting processes. 

 

Board Policy 
164.6 

 

The Board was presented proposed revisions to Board Policy 167.1 – 
Voting, for initial consideration. 

Board Policy 
167.1 

 
By unanimous action, the Board approved proposed revisions and 
waived second reading of Board Policy 322.01C – Teacher Appreciation 

Grants.  Mr. Thorne noted to reporting deadline was the only revision to 
the policy. 
 

Board Policy 
3220.01C 

 

By unanimous action, the Board approved proposed revisions and 
waived second reading of Board Policy 3422.12 – Employees in 
Miscellaneous Positions Compensation Plan.  The revisions changed titles 

not wages. 
 

Board Policy 
3422.12 
 

By unanimous action, the Board accepted potential conflicts of interest 

presented from the following administrators: Brian Buckley, Tony 
Gianesi, and Jacqueline Rost.  (Codified File 2122-22) 
 

Conflict of 

Interest 
 

An audience member spoke in favor of a mask mandate. From the 
Audience 
 

  



5 
 

An audience member spoke regarding the conflicting information 
received from Beacon Health and the Elkhart County Health Department, 

regarding masking, contact tracing and quarantine times. 
 

From the 
Audience 

Kerry Mullet, Elkhart Teachers Association president, commented on the 

positive statements being made regarding the teacher orientation on 
Monday and the presentation by Dr. Saenz. 
 

From the 

Audience 
 

Superintendent Thalheimer thanked all those working to pull together 
the various training and orientation opportunities and prepare the 
buildings for the first day of school. 

 

From the 
Superintendent 
 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 8:10 p.m. 
 

Adjournment 

APPROVED: 
 
  ____________________________________ 

  Roscoe L. Enfield, Jr., President 
 
 

  ____________________________________ 
  Dacey S. Davis, Vice President 

 
 

____________________________________ 

  Troy E. Scott, Secretary 
 
 

____________________________________ 
  Babette S. Boling, Member 
 

 
____________________________________ 

  Kellie L. Mullins, Member 

 
 
  ____________________________________ 

  Anne M. VonDerVellen, Member 
 
 

  ____________________________________ 
  Douglas K. Weaver, Member 

Signatures 

 





School/Organiz
ation Fundraising Activity Description/Purpose

Date(s) of 
Activity

Date 
Submitted Sponsor(s)

Elkhart High - 
Girls Cross 
Country Team

Team Wishlist Online Fundraiser and sale of 
t-shirts at our Invitational. The money raised 
will go twoards the items on our team 
wishlist, senior night, senior banners, team 
flags and posters, as well as organizational 
items and team gifts. 

8/9/2021 - 
8/20/2021

8/13/2021 Bekah Shank

Please note the following fundraisers are 
presented for confirmation only.



What is the 

title of the 

grant?

What is the 

name of the 

granting 

agency/

entity?

Please list 

school/entity 

applying.

Individual/

contact applying 

for the grant?

 What is the 

amount

applied for? 

How will the grant funds be used 

and who will oversee the 

management of the grant?

Please explain how the grant funds will be 

used to support the district vision, focus, and 

goals. 

Please outline the grant budget for 

the funds requested.

What is the 

grant 

submission 

deadline?

NESP (Non 

English 

Speaking 

Program)

IDOE Elkhart Community 

Schools

Beth A. Williams  $       803,982.56 The NESP grant will fund 11 

elementary EL teachers. EL 

teachers provide language 

instructional supports to limited 

English proficient (LEP) students 

whose English proficiency is 

between 1.0 and 4.9 (5.0 and 

higher = English proficient). Beth 

Williams will oversee the 

management of the grant.

The intended purpose of the NESP dollars is to 

help provide English language development 

instruction to K-12 LEP students. The goal is to 

increase K-12 LEP students' English language 

proficiency and academic achievement.

The NESP grant funds support 11 

elementary EL teachers' salaries and 

benefits.

8/30/2021

Title I, Part A IDOE Elkhart Community 

Schools on behalf 

of 9 Title 1 

schools: 

Beardsley, Beck, 

Daly, Hawthorne, 

Monger, Osolo, 

Roosevelt, 

Woodland and 

Pierre Moran

Beth A. Williams  $    3,497,617.93 To support student academic 

success at Title I schools. Beth 

Williams will oversee the 

management of the grant.

To ensure that all children have a fair, equal, 

and significant opportunity to obtain a high 

quality education. Intervention teachers provide 

additional academic supports to identified 

students. Parent Support Coordinators and 

Parent Liaison Translators support the needs 

of families within the school community.

Budgeted items include the following: 

Intervention teachers, Parent Support 

Coordinators, Parent/Liaison translators, 

stipends/subs for PD, instructional and 

professional development supplies, 

summer school programming

9/30/2021

Title III 

Language 

Instruction for 

English 

Language 

Learners

IDOE Elkhart Community 

Schools

Beth A. Williams  $       243,252.00 Title III funds are supplemental 

and are used to support academic 

activities "above and beyond" 

Elkhart's English language 

development services provided to 

English learners to meet federal 

requirements. Beth Williams will 

oversee the management of the 

grant.

The EL District Coach provides professional 

development and support to the schools with 

SIOP implementation. EL Technical Assistants 

provide additional instructional support to LEP 

students levels 1.0 - 2.9. The goal is to 

increase K-12 LEP students' English language 

proficiency and academic achievement.

Funds are used to pay salary/benefits for 

the EL Coach, salary/benefits for 4 EL 

Technical Assistants, SIOP professional 

development and equitable services to the 

non-public schools (St. Thomas' and St. 

Vincent's English learners).

8/30/2021

Page 1 of 1 8/24/21 Board Meeting







 

INTERNAL MEMO 

 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

2720 California Road • Elkhart, IN 46514 

 

 

 

 

To:   Dr. Steven Thalheimer 

From:  Dr. Denise Seger 

Date:  August 24, 2021 

 

Personnel Recommendations 

 

CERTIFIED 

 

a. Administrative Appointment – The administration recommends confirmation of the following 

administrative appointments: 

 

Matthew Garber  Hawthorne/Assistant Principal 

 

Shawn Johnson  Pierre Moran/Assistant Principal 

 

Nicole Serge-Nemes  Beardsley/Principal 

 

 

b. New Certified Staff – We recommend the following new certified staff for employment in the 

2021-22 school year: 

 

 

Roshell Bangura  Hawthorne/Grade 4 

 

Anne Bell   Eastwood/Grade 5 

 

Linda Brewer   Pinewood/Grade 5 

 

Michael Fritschi  EHS Business Relation/Business Education 

 

Alicia Harvill   Pinewood/Grade 5 

 

Elizabeth Hooser  Freshman Division/Art 

 

Michelle Huff   St. Vincent/Intervention 

 

Melissa Morey   Hawthorne/Intervention 

 

Heather Rohyans  Daly/Grade 1 

 

Paul Walker   EHS Business Relation/Business Education 
 

 

 



 
 

Page 2 of 4 
 

c. Resignation – We report the resignation of the following employees: 

 

Robert Brannock   Elkhart East/Music 

Began:  8/13/19    Resign:  6/3/21 

 

Todd Efsits    Elkhart High School/Language Arts 

Began:  8/23/04    Resign:  8/11/21 

 

Elizabeth Hooser   Freshman Division/Art 

Began:  8/16/21    Resign:  8/17/21 

 

Colleen Jones-Dubois   Elkhart East/Language Arts 

Began:  8/4/15    Resign:  6/3/21 

 

Ashley McQueen-Ghaffar  Roosevelt/Grade 4 

Began:  8/13/19    Resign:  6/3/21 

 

Shanna Robinson   Elkhart West/Social Studies 

Began:  8/10/20    Resign:  6/3/21 

 

Scot Shaw    Elkhart West/Physical Education 

Began:  2/2/15    Resign:  6/3/21 

 

Linda Stofko    ESC/Academic Coach 

Began:  8/4/15    Resign:  6/3/21 

 

Kayla Suits    Monger/Intervention 

Began:  12/7/20    Resign:  9/8/21 

 

Damen Ullery    Feeser/Grade 6 

Began:  8/23/04    Resign:  9/11/21 

 

Haley Warstler   Elkhart East/ Social Studies 

Began:  8/22/05    Resign:  6/3/21 

  

   

 

CLASSIFIED 

 

a. New Hires – We recommend regular employment of the following classified employees: 

 

Nina Bayes    Career Center/Paraprofessional 

Began:  4/12/21    PE:  8/16/21 

 

Taylor Clarkson   Commissary/Assistant Manager  

Began: 6/28/21    PE: 8/23/21 

 

Kimberly Noble    Transportation/Bus Driver 

Began: 4/21/21    PE: 8/24/21 

 



 
 

Page 3 of 4 
 

Louise Young    Transportation/Bus Helper  

Began: 4/21/21    PE:  8/24/21  

 

 

b. Resignation – We report the resignation of the following classified employees: 

 

Todd Baugh Transportation/Dispatcher 

Began: 8/15/14 Resign:  9/1/21 

 

Donna Bellino Woodland/Paraprofessional 

Began: 2/11/13 Resign:  6/3/21 

 

Amanda Fisher  Elkhart High School/ Paraprofessional 

Began: 10/7/13 Resign: 6/3/21 

 

Eboni Frazier Transportation/Bus Driver  

Began: 03/8/21 Resign: 6/3/21 

 

Sharon Garcia  Freshman Division/Food Service 

Began: 8/12/19 Resign: 8/11/21 

 

Alexis Graber Monger/Paraprofessional  

Began: 8/15/19 Resign: 6/3/21 

 

Theresa Hammond Career Center/Technical Assistant 

Began: 10/24/18 Resign: 6/3/21 

 

Tanya Mead  West Side/ Secretary  

Began: 8/1/19 Resign: 6/28/21 

 

Joanna Pizana Transportation/Bus Driver 

Began: 8/17/20 Resign: 6/3/21 

 

 Jamie Stitt     North Side/Assistant Secretary 

Began: 10/5/15    Resign: 8/20/21 

 

Brittnee Taylor    Commissary/Food Service  

Began: 11/17/16   Resign: 6/3/21 

 

Lanasha Taylor   Freshman Division/Food Service 

Began: 10/28/14   Resign: 8/18/21 

 

Caylee Watson West Side/Registered Nurse 

Began: 8/13/19 Resign: 8/13/21 

 



 
 

Page 4 of 4 
 

James Wooten Feeser/Paraprofessional 

Began: 8/17/20 Resign: 6/3/21 

 

 

c. Unpaid Leave - We recommend an unpaid leave for the following employees: 

  

Kristie Burk    Bus Driver/Transportation 

Began: 8/17/21    End: 5/30/22 

 

Brigid Steinhagen   Feeser/Paraprofessional  

Began: 8/16/21    End: 05/30/22 

 

 

 



 

 INB 

 Proposed Revised Administrative Regulation 

(includes recommendations made during the 8/10/2021 BST meeting) 

 

PROCEDURE FOR CONTROVERSIAL ISSUES AND MATERIALS 

 

Mission 

 

The school libraries of Elkhart Community Schools empower all patrons to be lifelong critical 

thinkers, enthusiastic readers, skillful researchers, and ethical users of information and 

technology.   

 

Support for Intellectual Freedom 

 

The school libraries of Elkhart Community Schools are guided by the principles set forth in the 

Library Bill of Rights and its interpretative statements, including “Access to Resources and 

Services in the School Library Program” and The Students’ Right to Read statement of the 

National Council of Teachers of English.  

 

Objectives 

 

Through collaborative curation, the library staff of Elkhart Community Schools seeks to  

 

 provide faculty and students with materials that enrich and support the curriculum 

and meet the needs of the students and faculty served; 

 provide students with a wide range of educational materials on all levels of 

difficulty and in a variety of formats, with diversity of appeal, allowing for the 

presentation of many different points of view; 

 select materials that present various sides of controversial issues, giving students 

an opportunity to develop analytical skills resulting in informed decisions; and 

 select materials in all formats, including up-to-date, high quality, varied literature 

to develop and strengthen a love of reading. 

 

Responsibility for Selection 

 

The Board of Trustees of Elkhart Community Schools will be legally responsible for the 

selection of instructional materials; however, the Board shall delegate, to the Director of 

Literacy, the operational authority and responsibility for selection of library materials in all 

formats. Responsibility for actual selection rests with professionally trained library personnel 

using the Board’s adopted selection criteria and procedures. 

 

Selection Criteria 

 



Page 2 INB 

Procedure for Controversial Issues and Materials Admin. Reg. 
 

The following guidelines will be used when selecting materials and resources for the school 

libraries of Elkhart Community Schools: 

 

GENERAL CRITERIA: 

 

 Support and enrich the curriculum and/or students’ personal interests and 

learning. 

 Meet high standards in literary, artistic, and aesthetic quality; technical aspects; 

and physical format. 

 Provide materials representative of the many religious, ethnic and cultural groups 

and their contribution to our American heritage. 

 Be appropriate for the subject area and for the age, emotional development, ability 

level, learning styles, and social, emotional, and intellectual development of the 

students for whom the materials are selected. 

 Incorporate accurate and authentic factual content from authoritative sources. 

 Earn favorable reviews in standard reviewing sources and/or favorable 

recommendations based on preview and examination of materials by professional 

personnel. 

 Exhibit a high degree of potential user appeal and interest. 

 Represent differing viewpoints on controversial issues. 

 Provide a global perspective and promote diversity by including materials by 

authors and illustrators from a wide variety of cultures. 

 Include a variety of resources in physical and virtual formats including print and 

non-print such as electronic and multimedia (including subscription databases and 

other online products, e-books, educational games, and other forms of emerging 

technologies). 

 Demonstrate physical format, appearance, and durability suitable to their intended 

use. 

 Balance cost with need. 

Acquisition Procedures 

 

The following guidelines will be used when acquiring materials and resources for the school 

libraries of Elkhart Community Schools: 



Page 3 INB 

Procedure for Controversial Issues and Materials Admin. Reg. 
 

 

 In selecting learning resources, professional personnel will evaluate available 

resources and curriculum needs and will consult reputable, professionally 

prepared aids to selection, and other appropriate sources. The actual resource will 

be examined whenever possible. 

 Recommendations for purchase involve administrators, teachers, students, district 

personnel, and community members, as appropriate. 

 Gift materials shall be judged by the selection criteria and shall be accepted or 

rejected by such criteria. 

 Selection is an ongoing process which should include removing materials no 

longer used or needed, adding materials, and replacing lost and worn materials 

that still have educational value. 

 

Selecting Controversial Materials 

 

The ECS Board of Trustees subscribes to the principles expressed in the American Library 

Association’s Library Bill of Rights. It is the responsibility of the school district to provide a 

wide range of materials on different levels of difficulty and representing different points of view. 

ECS school library staff will provide materials on opposing viewpoints on controversial issues to 

enable students to develop necessary critical thinking skills so they can be knowledgeable users 

of information and productive members of society. 

 

Gifts and Donations 

 

Gifts and donations to the ECS school libraries are accepted with the understanding the decision 

for use and disposition of the materials and/or funds will be determined using the same selection 

criteria as purchased materials. All materials should support the curriculum and needs of library 

users. Gifts and donations, like purchased resources, will be removed from the collection at the 

end of their useful life. 

 

Collection Maintenance and Weeding 

 

Annually, the ECS school library staff will conduct an inventory of the school library collections 

and resources. The inventory will be used to determine losses and remove damaged or worn 

materials which can then be considered for replacement. The inventory will also be used to 

deselect and remove materials no longer relevant to the curriculum or of interest to students. 

Additionally, ECS school library staff will regularly and systematically inspect materials which 

may result in weeding outdated, damaged, or irrelevant materials from the collection. 

 

Reconsideration 

 



Page 4 INB 

Procedure for Controversial Issues and Materials Admin. Reg. 
 

Despite the careful selection of library resources and the qualification of those involved in the 

selection process, objections to library resources that are deemed offensive or inappropriate may 

occur. Any resident, employee, or student of the school district may express an informal concern 

or formal request for reconsideration of a library resource. 

 

Whether during an informal complaint or a formal reconsideration of a library resource, library 

staff, administrators, trustees, and Reconsideration Committee members will complete their work 

using the following principles: 

 

 Libraries have diverse materials reflecting differing points of view, and a library’s 

mission is to provide access to information to all users. 

 All library users have a First Amendment right to read, view, and listen to library 

resources. 

 The Library Bill of Rights and the Freedom to Read Statement of the American Library 

Association will be used as guiding documents. 

 Any person has the right to express concerns about library resources and expect to have 

the objection taken seriously. 

 When library resources are reconsidered, the principles of the freedom to read, listen, and 

view are defended rather than specific materials. 

 A questioned item will be considered in its entirety, not judged solely on portions taken 

out of context. 

 Parents or guardians have the right to guide the reading, viewing, and listening of their 

children but must give the same right to other parents/guardians. 

 Questioned items will remain in circulation during the reconsideration process. 

 The reconsideration process should be completed in its entirety and not subverted or 

ended prematurely, leaving the library open to legal challenge. 

 

Informal Complaint 

 

Persons with a complaint about library print or digital resources should state their concerns to the 

school library staff member or principal. The library staff member or principal will listen 

attentively to the concerns and attempt to resolve the issue informally. As part of the discussion, 

the school employee will explain the library’s selection policy, selection criteria, diversity of the 

collection with resources from many points of view, and the selection process. Additionally, each 

parent/guardian has the right to determine the appropriateness of library resources for their 

children and should accord the same right to other families and resources.  

 



Page 5 INB 

Procedure for Controversial Issues and Materials Admin. Reg. 
 

If the complaint is not resolved informally, the library staff member or principal will explain the 

formal reconsideration process and provide the individual with a copy of the school district’s 

library selection policy with reconsideration procedures and a request for reconsideration of 

library resources form. If there is concern about multiple items, a separate form must be 

completed for each item. All complaints to staff members shall be reported to the building 

principal, whether received by telephone, letter, or in personal conversation. No library 

resources should be removed or restricted from use as a result of the informal complaint. 

 

If the completed and signed formal request for reconsideration form has not been received by the 

principal within two weeks, the matter shall be considered closed. 

 

Request for Formal Reconsideration 

 

The following procedures should be followed if, after discussing the questioned resource, no 

resolution is determined. 

 

1. The complainant should be referred to the Director of Literacy. 

2. A concerned citizen who is dissatisfied with earlier informal discussions will be 

offered a packet of materials which includes the library’s mission statement, 

selection policy, request for reconsideration of instructional resources form, and 

the Library Bill of Rights. 

3. The complainant is required to complete and submit the reconsideration form to 

the Director of Literacy within ten business days. 

4. If a completed reconsideration form is not submitted within ten business days, the 

matter is considered closed. 

5. Upon receipt of the form, the Director of Literacy should notify and provide a 

copy of the reconsideration form to the following individuals: 

a. Assistant Superintendent of Instruction 

b. Building Principal 

c. School Library Reconsideration Committee 

d. School librarian 

e. District Counsel/Chief of Staff 

6. The work in question will remain on library shelves and in circulation until a 

formal decision is made. 



Page 6 INB 

Procedure for Controversial Issues and Materials Admin. Reg. 
 

7. The Reconsideration Committee will be appointed by the Director of Literacy and 

consist of a board member, teacher, a building level administrator, a school 

librarian, a reading specialist or language arts teacher, and a member of the 

community.  

8. The Director of Literacy will secure copies of the resource for the committee to 

review. 

9. The Director of Literacy will provide the reviewing committee with a short formal 

Intellectual Freedom training explaining a packet of materials which includes the 

library’s mission statement, selection policy, the Library Bill of Rights, the 

completed reconsideration form, reviews of the resource being reconsidered, and a 

list of awards or honors, if any. 

10. The Reconsideration Committee will schedule a formal reconsideration meeting 

within 15 school days after the Director of Literacy receives the written request 

for reconsideration. The Director of Literacy will notify the Assistant 

Superintendent of Instruction and District Counsel/Chief of Staff of this schedule. 

11. The Reconsideration Committee will follow the procedures listed below: 

a. At the initial meeting, the Director of Literacy and committee will review 

reconsideration committee guidelines and procedures. The Director of 

Literacy will serve as the chair of the committee.  A member of the 

committee will keep minutes. 

b. All committee members will fully review the resource (read or view the 

entire work) before voting. 

c. The committee reserves the right to use outside expertise if necessary to 

help in its decision-making process. 

d. The complainant may make an initial verbal presentation about the 

resource under reconsideration or may choose to share the written form. 

The complainant is asked to provide sources for quotes used during this 

presentation. 

e. The complainant may not participate in or observe the committee’s 

deliberations unless invited to do so by the committee. The Director of 

Literacy may choose to give committee members time to ask questions. 

f. During the initial or subsequent meetings, the committee will make its 

decision determined by the simple majority to retain, move the resources 

to a different level, or remove the resource. This will be a secret ballot 

vote. 



Page 7 INB 

Procedure for Controversial Issues and Materials Admin. Reg. 
 

g. The committee's written decision (including a minority report if needed) 

shall be presented to the complainant, the Superintendent, Assistant 

Superintendent of Instruction, and District Counsel/Chief of Staff.   

h. If the complainant is not satisfied with the decision at the district level, a 

written appeal can may be made within 10 school days, to through the 

Superintendent, to the Board for a final decision. 

i. Decisions on reconsidered materials will stand for five years before new 

requests for reconsideration of those items will be entertained. 

Reconsideration Committee Guidelines 

 

Under the best professional standards, reconsideration policies ask those charged with reviewing 

a challenged book or other resource to set aside their personal beliefs and evaluate the work in 

light of the objective standards outlined in the library’s materials selection policy. Listed below 

are some best practices for Reconsideration Committee members: 

 

 Bear in mind the principles of the freedom to read and base your decision on these broad 

principles rather than in defense of individual materials. Rooted in the First Amendment, 

the freedom to read is essential to our democracy. 

 Read or view all materials referred to you including the full text of the material in 

question, available reviews, and notices of awards, if applicable. 

 Review the library mission statement, materials selection and reconsideration policies, 

and professional guides such as the Intellectual Freedom Manual. 

 The general acceptance of the materials should be checked by consulting standard 

evaluation aids and the ECS selection policies. 

 Challenged materials should not be removed from the collection while under 

reconsideration. 

 Passages or parts of the work in question should not be pulled out of context. The values 

and faults should be weighed against each other and the opinions based on the materials 

as a whole. 

 The reconsideration committee meeting may be closed depending on state law and local 

practice. While public comments may be useful, these comments should be directed to 

the Director of Literacy. 

 The committee’s recommendation is to be an objective evaluation of the material within 

the scope of the district’s selection policy. 



Page 8 INB 

Procedure for Controversial Issues and Materials Admin. Reg. 
 

Request for Reconsideration of Material Form 

 

The Board of Trustees of Elkhart Community Schools will be legally responsible for the selection of the 

instructional materials; however, the Board has delegated the operational authority and responsibility for 

selection and evaluation of library materials and resources to the Director of Literacy and the school 

library staff,. and hasReconsideration procedures have been established reconsideration procedures to 

address concerns regarding such about those resources. Completion of this form is the first step in the 

request for reconsideration processthose procedures. If you wish to request reconsideration of school or 

library resources, please return the completed form to the Director of Literacy. 

 

Elkhart Community Schools 

J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

2720 California Rd. 

Elkhart, IN  46514 

 

Date _______________________________________________________________________ 

Name ______________________________________________________________________ 

Address ___________________________________________________________________ 

City _________________________________________ State/Zip ___________________ 

Phone __________________________ Email ____________________________________ 

Do you represent self? _________________ Or an organization? _______________  

Name of Organization _____________________________________ 

 

1. Resource on which you are commenting: 

 ____ Book (e-book) ____ Movie ____ Magazine _____ Database _____ Audio ____ Recording  ____ 

Digital Resource ____ Textbook ____ App ____ Newspaper ____ Game ____ Streaming Media ____ 

Other _____________________________________ 

 

Title ____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Author/Producer 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

Is the resource part of the curriculum, library collection, or other? 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

2. What brought this resource to your attention? 

____________________________________________________________________________ 



Page 9 INB 

Procedure for Controversial Issues and Materials Admin. Reg. 
 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

3. Have you examined the entire resource? If not, what sections did you review? 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

4. What concerns you about the resource? 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

5. Are there resource(s) you suggest to provide additional information and/or other viewpoints on 

this topic? 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

6. What action are you requesting the committee consider? 

____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________  

  

  



Page 10 INB 

Procedure for Controversial Issues and Materials Admin. Reg. 
 

Reconsideration Committee Report Form 

 

Title _______________________________________________________________________ 

 

Author/Producer __________________________________________________________ 

 

Has every member of the committee read the material entirely? If not, why? 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Resources consulted: (include policies, articles, reviews etc.) 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Reconsideration committee recommends: 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Justification and comments: (include majority and minority positions) 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Signatures of Reconsideration Committee Members ______________________________________      

______________________________________ 

______________________________________      ______________________________________ 

______________________________________      ______________________________________ 

______________________________________      ______________________________________ 

Date:  ________________________________ 



Page 11 INB 

Procedure for Controversial Issues and Materials Admin. Reg. 
 

 

The following principles and procedures have been established by the Elkhart Community Schools' 

librarians and are included here as procedure to be followed: 

 

A.   Principles 

 

 We shall adhere firmly to the Library Bill of Rights as endorsed by the American Library 

Association and the responsibilities outlined by the American Association of School 

Librarians unless they conflict with state law, federal law, or the policies adopted by Elkhart 

Community Schools. 

 

 School libraries are concerned with generating understanding of American freedoms and 

with the preservation of these freedoms through the development of informed and 

responsible citizens.  To this end the American Association of School Librarians reaffirms 

the Library Bill of Rights of the American Library Association and asserts that the 

responsibility of the library is: 

 

 1. To provide materials that will enrich and support the curriculum, taking into 

consideration the varied interests, abilities, and maturity levels of the pupils served 

 2. To provide materials that will stimulate growth in factual knowledge, literary 

appreciation, aesthetic values, and ethical standards 

 3. To provide a background of information which will enable pupils to make 

intelligent judgments in their daily lives 

 4. To provide materials on opposing sides of controversial issues so that young citizens 

may develop under guidance the practice of critical reading and thinking 

 5. To provide materials representative of the many religious, ethnic, and cultural 

groups and their contributions to our American heritage 

 6. To place principle above personal opinion and reason above prejudice in the 

selection of materials of the highest quality in order to assure a comprehensive 

collection appropriate for the users of the library. 

 

B.   Policies 

 

 In interpreting the foregoing principles, we shall observe the following policies: 

 

 1. The Elkhart School Board will be legally responsible for selection of instructional 

materials 

 2. Actual selection will be made by librarians with input from teacher/parent 

committees and individual staff members 

 3. Approved evaluation aids, such as standard catalogues  and book review digests, 

will be regularly consulted 

 4. Two basic criteria, truth (factual accuracy, balance, authoritativeness, integrity) and 

art (vision, creative imagination, distinctive style, vitality, aesthetic honesty, good 

taste) will guide the selection of all materials, including controversial areas such as 



Page 12 INB 

Procedure for Controversial Issues and Materials Admin. Reg. 
 

religion, ideology, sex, and science. 

 

C. Material Selection: 

 

 Textbooks, supplementary instructional materials, library resources, and audio visual 

materials shall be selected to provide for representation of all points of view on the 

problems and issues of our times.  In no case shall instructional or recreational reading 

materials be excluded or removed from the schools because of race or nationality, or the 

political or religious views of the writer, nor because of local partisan or doctrinal 

disapproval. 

 

  School librarians (or paraprofessionals), teacher/parent committees, and individual staff 

members should use - but are not limited to - the following considerations: 

 

 1. Relevance to curriculum 

 2. Usefulness in encouraging analytical skill development, critical thinking, and 

judgment 

 3. Maturity level of students using the material 

 4. Factual accuracy 

 5. Value in presenting elements of a controversial issue not sufficiently presented in 

existing materials 

 6. Overall theme of material rather than isolated identifications 

 7. Use of recognized evaluations by authorities, reviews, and catalogues 

 8. Recommendations and suggestions of other staff members and students. 

 

D.   Handling Controversial Issues 

 

 The role of the teacher in the presentation of controversial issues is delicate but neither 

dangerous nor impossible.  The words issue and controversial suggest more than one side to 

a question.  The teacher has an obligation to aid in collecting pertinent data, in evaluating its 

accuracy and completeness and relevance to the question, in recognizing prejudices, in 

examining arguments and in evaluating conclusions.  Teachers have an obligation to 

preserve an attitude of intellectual honesty. 

 

 In guiding learning on controversial issues staff members should attempt to: 

 1. Develop informed, responsible citizenship 

 2. Provide relevant and factually supported material on both sides of the issue 

 3. Give, but openly identify, personal opinions 

 4. Encourage development of skills in critical analysis 

 5. Explore issues completely, but not feel obligated to reach conclusions 

 6. Keep in mind the general educational goals of the schools as well as more specific 

goals of the particular class. 

 

E. Use of Controversial Materials 



Page 13 INB 

Procedure for Controversial Issues and Materials Admin. Reg. 
 

 

 Textbooks, library resources and other supplementary materials should be selected to 

provide the fullest range of material presenting all points of view on the problems and 

issues of our times.  In no case shall books or other materials be excluded or removed from 

the list because of race or nationality or the political or religious views of the writer nor 

because of local partisan or doctrinal disapproval.  Teachers wishing to use movies, DVDs, 

CDs, and video tapes outside of the media collection maintained by the Elkhart Community 

Schools must receive prior approval from the teacher’s department chair (where applicable), 

and the Building Principal. 

 

 The following considerations should be used by school libraries, teacher/parent committees 

or individual staff members in determining the appropriateness of materials being selected 

for use: 

 

 1. Relevance to curriculum 

 2. Maturity level of students using material 

 3. Usefulness in encouraging analytical skill development, critical thinking, and 

judgment 

 4. Factual accuracy and/or artistic sincerity 

 5. Value in presenting elements of a controversial issue not sufficiently presented in 

existing materials 

 6. Recommendations and suggestions of fellow staff members 

 7. Overall theme of material rather than isolated identifications 

 8. Use of recognized evaluations such as reviews, catalogues and authorities. 

 

F. Criticism 

 

 1. Any citizen who objects to any materials selected must submit his or her objection 

in writing to the Superintendent/Designee by completing the prescribed form. 

 

 2. The material in question will be reviewed by an evaluating committee appointed by 

the superintendent. 

 

 3. The material in question will be considered only in entirety, not in part. 

 

 4. The material involved may be withdrawn temporarily by the Director of Curriculum 

and Instruction/Designee, pending a written decision of the evaluating committee. 

 

 5. Appeals of this written decision by the evaluating committee may be made through 

the superintendent to the School Board for a final decision. 

 

 

 June 8, 2004August 10, 2021 



8/13/2021 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/in/elkh/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Book Policy Manual

Section 0000 Bylaws

Title PROPOSED REVISED MEETING OF THE BOARD DEFINED

Code po0164.4 (includes recommendations from the 8/10/2021 BST meeting)

Status

Adopted November 22, 2016

Last Reviewed August 24, 2021

0164.4 - MEETING OF THE BOARD DEFINED   
 
As used in these by-laws, "meeting" means a gathering of a majority of Board members for the purpose of taking "official action" as
defined at I.C. 5-14-1.5-2(d) on public business. The term "meeting" does not include the following:
 

A. A social or chance gathering not intended to avoid the principles of the Indiana Open Door law set forth in I.C. 5 14-1.5-1. 
 

B. An on-site inspection of a project, program, or facility of applicants for incentives or assistance from the Board. 
 

C. Traveling to and attending meetings of organizations devoted to betterment of government. 
 

D. A caucus as defined at I.C. 5-14-1.5-2(h). 
 

E. A gathering to discuss an industrial or a commercial prospect that does not include a conclusion as to recommendations,
policy, decisions, or final action on the terms of a request or an offer of public financial resources. 
 

F. An orientation of members of the Board on their role and responsibilities as public officials, but not for any other official
action. 
 

G. A gathering of Board members for the sole purpose of administering the oath of office specified in I. C. 20-26-4-2 to a Board
member or members. 
 

Collective bargaining discussions that the Board engages in directly with the exclusive representative of a bargaining unit consisting
of Board employees. This exception from the definition of a "meeting" of the Board applies only when the Board has not appointed
an agent or agents to conduct collective bargaining on behalf of the Board. A committee appointed by the Board or the Board
President to conduct collective bargaining shall not constitute a "governing body" subject to the Open Door Law (I.C. 5-14-1.5-2((b)
(3) and (c)(8)).
 
The Board's meetings normally shall be held at a location within the School Corporation boundaries which may accommodate public
attendance. In such meetings, some members may participate through electronic communication in accordance with Bylaw 0164.5.
However, the Board authorizes the Superintendent or Board President to determine it is necessary or appropriate to hold a regular,
special or emergency Board meeting by means of remote or virtual participation by all Board members and remote or virtual public
access, considering whether and how public comment will be allowed and in compliance with the Open Door Law to the extent
required by the Governor and/or the Public Access Counselor or pursuant to Bylaw 0164.6, only in the event circumstances justify
such a meeting. Notice of such meetings shall be made as required by the Open Door Law or as modified by the Governor or the
Public Access Counselor and include information regarding public access to the remote or virtual Board meeting. Any meeting held
under this provision may include voting by Board members (see Policy 0167.1 - Voting), and such votes shall not be invalid merely
because of the remote or virtual nature of the meeting if a legal exception exists to requirements under the Open Door law
regarding remote voting, for example, by Executive Order of the Governor or guidance provided by the Public Access Counselor or
pursuant to Bylaw 0164.6.
 
The Board President shall conduct the meeting so as to facilitate public understanding, including requiring Board members to identify
themselves before speaking and limiting instances of multiple Board members speaking at the same time, to the extent possible.
 
In the event of an Executive Order issued by the Governor or guidance provided by the Public Access Counselor, notice of a Board
meeting may be provided using alternative means than is required by the Open Door Law. For example, permitting notice to be

dsauserman
Highlight



8/13/2021 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/in/elkh/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2

made through electronic means, e.g., on the Corporation website or social media site, rather than by posting and publication as
required by Policy 0165 - Notice of Board Meeting.
 

Neola 20212013
 
 
 

Legal I.C. 5-14-1.5 Open Door Law notice to the public and news media of regular, emergency and
special meetings

I.C. 20-26-4-3 Notice of meetings to Board members



8/13/2021 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/in/elkh/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2

 

 

 

 

 

  

Book Policy Manual

Section 0000 Bylaws

Title PROPOSED NEW MEMBER PARTICIPATION IN MEETINGS THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS OF
COMMUNICATION

Code po0164.5 (as presented during the 8/10/2021 BST meeting)

Status

Last Reviewed August 24, 2021

0164.5 - MEMBER PARTICIPATION IN MEETINGS THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS OF COMMUNICATION
 
Subject to the limitations listed below, the School Board shall permit Board members to participate in a meeting by an electronic
means of communication if it allows all Board members participating in the meeting to simultaneously communicate with each other
and allows the public to simultaneously attend and observe the meeting if it is not an executive session.
 
A Board member participating by an electronic means of communication shall be considered present for purposes of establishing a
quorum but may participate in any final action taken at the meeting only if the Board member can be seen and heard. At least fifty
percent (50%) of the Board members must be physically present at a meeting.
 
A Board member may attend two (2) consecutive meetings (a set of meetings) by electronic communication. A Board member must
physically attend at least one (1) meeting between sets of meetings the Board member attends by electronic communication unless
the Board member’s absence is due to:
 

A. military service; 
 

B. illness or other medical condition; 
 

C. death of a relative; or 
 

D. an emergency involving actual or threatened injury to persons or property.

 
A Board member may not attend more than fifty percent (50%) of the Board meetings in a calendar year by an electronic means of
communication unless the Board member’s electronic participation is due to:
 

A. military service; 
 

B. illness or other medical condition; 
 

C. death of a relative; or 
 

D. an emergency involving actual or threatened injury to persons or property.

 
All votes taken during a meeting conducted with at least one Board member participating through an electronic means of
communication shall be by roll call. The Board minutes prepared for meetings in which at least one Board member participates by an
electronic means of communication must state the name of each Board member who:
 

A. was physically present at the place where the meeting was conducted; 
 

B. participated in the meeting by using any electronic means of communication; and 
 

C. was absent.

The Board minutes also shall identify the electronic means of communication by which:
 



8/13/2021 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/in/elkh/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2

A. Board members participated in the meeting; and 
 

B. the public attended and observed the meeting if it was not an executive session.

 
Board members may not participate in a Board meeting by electronic communication if the Board is attempting to take final action
to:
 

A. adopt a budget; 
 

B. make a reduction in personnel; 
 

C. initiate a referendum; 
 

D. establish or increase a fee; 
 

E. establish or increase a penalty; 
 

F. use the Board’s power of eminent domain authority; or 
 

G. establish, raise, or renew a tax.

 
A technological failure in an electronic means of communication which disrupts or prevents:
 

A. the simultaneous communication between a Board member who is not physically present at the meeting and the Board; or 
 

B. a member of the public who is not present at the meeting from attending and observing the meeting does not prevent the
Board from conducting the meeting or affect the validity of an action taken by the Board at the meeting if the sum of the
Board members physically present at the meeting and the Board members participating by electronic communication without
technological failure satisfies the quorum and, if a final action is taken, the Board’s voting requirements.

 
© Neola 2021

Legal I.C. 5-14-1.5-3.5



8/13/2021 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/in/elkh/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1

 

 

 

 

 

  

Book Policy Manual

Section 0000 Bylaws

Title PROPOSED NEW MEETINGS DURING DECLARED DISASTER EMERGENCIES

Code po0164.6 (as presented during the 8/10/2021 BST meeting)

Status

Last Reviewed August 24, 2021

0164.6 - MEETINGS DURING DECLARED DISASTER EMERGENCIES
 
This Bylaw applies only if:
 

A. the Governor declares a disaster emergency under I.C. 10-14-3-12; or 
 

B. the executive (as defined in I.C. 36-1-2-5) of a political subdivision declares a local disaster emergency under I.C. 10-14-3-
29.

 
Until the disaster emergency or local disaster emergency is terminated, School Board members are not required to be physically
present at a Board meeting. During the disaster emergency or local disaster emergency, Board members may meet by any means of
electronic communication, if the following are satisfied:
 

A. At least a quorum of the Board members participate in the meeting by means of electronic communication or in person. 
 

B. The public is able to simultaneously attend and observe the meeting, unless held in executive session.

All votes taken in a meeting conducted with at least one Board member participating through an electronic means of communication
during a declared disaster emergency or local disaster emergency shall be by roll call. The Board minutes prepared for meetings in
which at least one Board member participates by an electronic means of communication during a declared disaster emergency or
local disaster emergency must state the name of each Board member who:
 

A. was physically present at the place where the meeting was conducted; 
 

B. participated in the meeting by using any electronic means of communication; and 
 

C. was absent.

 
The Board minutes also shall identify the electronic means of communication by which:
 

A. Board members participated in the meeting; and 
 

B. the public attended and observed the meeting if it was not an executive session.

 
© Neola 2021

Legal I.C. 5-14-1.5-3.7



8/13/2021 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/in/elkh/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Book Policy Manual

Section 0000 Bylaws

Title PROPOSED REVISED VOTING

Code po0167.1 (as presented during the 8/10/2021 BST meeting)

Status

Adopted November 22, 2016

Last Reviewed August 24, 2021

0167.1 - VOTING
 
All regular and those special meetings of the Board at which the Board is authorized to take official action shall be conducted in
compliance with the Indiana Open Door Law (I.C. 5-14-1.5). Except with respect to the approval or modification of a contract, no
action shall be valid unless approved at a public meeting of the Board by a majority vote of a quorum of the Board and a proper
record made of the vote. Board action to approve or modify a contract shall require an affirmative vote of a majority of all members
of the Board. A Board member must be physically present in order to cast a valid vote unless otherwise permitted to participate in
and vote during Board meetings remotely or virtually pursuant to an Executive Order ('EO') of the Governor or guidance issued
by the Public Access Counselor ('PAC') or as provided in Bylaw 0164.5 or Bylaw 0164.6..
 
A Board member who is not physically present at a meeting of the Board, may participate in the meeting through electronic
communications in accordance with Bylaw 0164.5. A member participating electronically shall be considered present for
purposes of establishing a quorum, but may participate in any final action taken at the meeting only if the member can be seen
and heard, except for meetings authorized by Bylaw 0164.6. All votes taken during a meeting conducted with at lease one
member participating through electronic communication shall be by roll call.but who communicates with members of the Board
during the meeting by telephone, computer, videoconferencing, or any other electronic means of communication that permits the
member to hear and be heard by the Board members and public present at the meeting, may participate in any Board discussion,
but may not participate in a vote taken at the meeting and may not be considered to be present at the meeting for purposes of the
existence of a quorum.   
 
The minutes of a meeting must state each member who was physically present, each member who participated by using electronic
means of communication, and each member who was absent.
 
Abstentions shall not be counted as votes, but shall be recorded in the minutes of a meeting and are deemed to acquiesce in the
outcome of the vote. In situations in which a specific number of affirmative votes are required and abstentions have been recorded,
the motion shall fail if the specified number of affirmative votes have not been cast. In the case of a tie vote in which a member
abstains, the motion shall fail for lack of a majority.
 
All actions requiring a vote shall be conducted by roll call may be conducted by voice provided that the vote of each member be
recorded; however, when Board members are permitted to participate in and vote during Board meetings remotely or virtually
pursuant to an EO of the Governor or guidance issued by the PAC, voting shall be conducted as required by the Governor's EO or
PAC's Guidance. Additionally, voting must comply with Bylaw 0164.5 or Bylaw 0164.6 if one of those bylaws is implicated. Proxy
voting shall not be permitted. Any member may request that the Board be polled.
 
Neola 20212013

Legal I.C. 20-26-4-3 Notice of meetings to Board members

I.C. 5-14-1.5 Open Door Law notice to the public and news media of regular, emergency and
special meetings

I.C. 20-26-4-8



8/13/2021 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/in/elkh/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Book Policy Manual

Section 3000 Personnel

Title PROPOSED REVISED EMPLOYMENT OF SUBSTITUTES

Code po3120.03S

Status

Adopted November 22, 2016

Last Revised August 13, 2019

Last Reviewed August 24, 2021

3120.03S - EMPLOYMENT OF SUBSTITUTES
 
The Board recognizes its responsibility to procure the services of substitute support staff in order to prevent the interruption of the
operation of the schools. When the substitute support staff member employed by the corporation is an ECS retired support staff
employee working in the classification from which the employee retired, the substitute shall be paid at the current wage rate for the
last position held. 
 
The names of potential substitute staff shall be maintained by the Human Resources Department.
 
Relatives of Board members may be employed by the Board, provided the member of the Board involved does not participate in any
way in the discussion or vote.
 
The Human Resources Department will verify all new employee’s and substitute’s right to work in the United States.
 
© Neola 2006

Legal I.C. 20-27-5-20



INTERNAL MEMO

TO: Dr. Steve Thalheimer

Board of School Trustees

FROM: Kevin Scott

DATE: August 19, 2021

SUBJECT: Curricular Material Student Fees – 2021-2022

The Business office recommends Board approval of the attached curricular material student fees for the

2021 - 2022 school year.

J.C. Rice Educational Services Center

2720 California Road • Elkhart, IN 46514



High School 2021-2022

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

70 DC0385 Eng 11/ENGL111 Ivy Tech Yes Consumable 15.18

70 DC0392 ENGL 112, Ivy Tech Yes Other 1.50

70 DC0392 ENGL 112, Ivy Tech Yes Textbook 14.05

70 DC0394 Eng 11/ENGL 215 Ivy Tech Yes Consumable 15.18

70 DC2333 US Hst/HIST101 Ivy Tech Yes Textbook 11.80

70 DC2344 US Hst/HIST102 Ivy Tech Yes Textbook 11.80

70 DC2351 Govt/POLS101 Ivy Tech Yes Textbook 11.90

70 DC2351 Govt/POLS101 Ivy Tech Yes Textbook 11.90

70 DC2352 Govt/POLS101 Ivy Tech Yes Textbook 11.90

70 DC2352 Govt/POLS101 Ivy Tech Yes Textbook 11.90

70 DC2371 POLS 101, Ivy Tech Yes Other 1.50

70 DC2371 POLS 101, Ivy Tech Yes Textbook 9.20

70 DC2671 Sociology - Ivy Tech Yes Textbook 9.00

70 DC2672 Sociology - Ivy Tech Yes Textbook 9.00

70 DC3467 QR/MATH 123 Ivy Tech Yes Consumable 5.75

70 DC3467 QR/MATH 123 Ivy Tech Yes Textbook 7.08

70 DC3471 Pre Calc/MATH136 Ivy Tech Yes Consumable 5.75

70 DC3478 QR/MATH 123 Ivy Tech Yes Consumable 5.75

70 DC3478 QR/MATH 123 Ivy Tech Yes Textbook 7.08

70 DC3482 Pre Calc/MATH137 Ivy Tech Yes Consumable 5.75

70 DC3592 Calc I/MATHY211 Ivy Tech Yes Consumable 5.75

70 DC3595 Calc II/MATH212 Ivy Tech Yes Consumable 5.75

70 DC3831 Finite Math/MATH 135 Ivy Tech Yes Consumable 5.75

70 DC3842 Finite Math/MATH 135 Ivy Tech Yes Consumable 5.75

70 DC4221 Anat/APHY 101 Ivy Tech Yes Textbook 25.92

70 DC4232 Anat/APHY 102 Ivy Tech Yes Textbook 25.92

70 DC4622 PLTW/BIOT 107 Yes Consumable 16.07

70 DC5451 Fin Svc/BUS260 IUSB Yes Other 10.00

70 DC5451 Fin Svc/BUS260 IUSB Yes Textbook 27.35

70 DC5462 Fin Svc/BUS260 IUSB Yes Other 5.00

70 DC5462 Fin Svc/BUS260 IUSB Yes Textbook 19.95

70 HS0101 SE Adult Ed Yes Other 4.00

70 HS0117E ENL Language Arts Lab Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS0118E ENL Language Arts Lab Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS0131 SE Skills Eng 9:A Yes Textbook 2.80

70 HS0132 SE Skills Eng 9:B Yes Textbook 2.80

70 HS0135 ESL: Skill Yes Textbook 2.80

70 HS0136 ESL: Skill Yes Textbook 2.80

70 HS0161S English 9 Skill Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS0163 English 9A:A Yes Consumable 11.28

70 HS0172S English 9 Skill Yes Consumable 2.86

70 HS0174 English 9A:B Yes Consumable 11.28

70 HS0177 English 9:H-A Yes Consumable 13.34

70 HS01777 English 9 HH:A Yes Textbook 10.10

70 HS0188 English 9:H-B Yes Consumable 13.34

70 HS01888 English 9 HH:B Yes Textbook 10.70

70 HS0203 Learning Strat 9 Yes Other 4.00

Page 1 of 27



High School 2020-2021

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

70 HS0204 Learning Strat 9 Yes Other 4.00

70 HS0213 ENL Eng 1:A Yes Textbook 3.75

70 HS0213 ENL Eng 1:A Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS0214 ENL Eng 1:B Yes Textbook 3.75

70 HS0214 ENL Eng 1:B Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS0217 ENL Eng 2:A Yes Textbook 3.75

70 HS0217 ENL Eng 2:A Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS0218 ENL Eng 2:B Yes Textbook 3.75

70 HS0218 ENL Eng 2:B Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS0235 ESL Study Skills Yes Textbook 12.20

70 HS0236 ESL Study Skills Yes Textbook 12.20

70 HS0257 English 10 A:A Yes Consumable 18.75

70 HS0263 Speech Yes Textbook 1.87

70 HS0268 English 10 A:B Yes Consumable 18.75

70 HS0271 English 10:A Yes Consumable 18.75

70 HS0277 English 10 H-A Yes Consumable 17.24

70 HS02777 English 10 HH:A Yes Textbook 25.00

70 HS0282 English 10:B Yes Consumable 18.75

70 HS0288 English 10 H-B Yes Consumable 17.24

70 HS02888 English 10 HH:B Yes Textbook 25.00

70 HS0303 Learning Strat 10 Yes Other 2.00

70 HS0303 Learning Strat 10 Yes Textbook 4.65

70 HS0304 Learning Strat 10 Yes Other 2.00

70 HS0304 Learning Strat 10 Yes Textbook 4.65

70 HS03777 HAP Literature & Composition:A Yes Other 1.50

70 HS03777 HAP Literature & Composition:A Yes Textbook 49.70

70 HS0381 English 11A:A Yes Consumable 30.43

70 HS03888 HAP Literature & Composition:B Yes Other 1.50

70 HS03888 HAP Literature & Composition:B Yes Textbook 49.70

70 HS0392 English 11A:B Yes Consumable 30.43

70 HS0403 Learning Strat 11 Yes Other 2.00

70 HS0403 Learning Strat 11 Yes Textbook 5.25

70 HS0404 Learning Strat 11 Yes Other 2.00

70 HS0404 Learning Strat 11 Yes Textbook 5.25

70 HS0451 Advanced Composition Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS0461 English Literature Yes Consumable 15.15

70 HS0477 AP Language & Composition:A Yes Textbook 11.33

70 HS04777 HAP Language & Composition:A Yes Other 1.50

70 HS04777 HAP Language & Composition:A Yes Textbook 39.50

70 HS0488 AP Language & Composition:B Yes Textbook 11.33

70 HS04888 HAP Language & Composition:B Yes Other 1.50

70 HS04888 HAP Language & Composition:B Yes Textbook 39.50

70 HS0503 Learning Strat 12 Yes Other 2.00

70 HS0503 Learning Strat 12 Yes Textbook 5.25

70 HS0504 Learning Strat 12 Yes Other 2.00

70 HS0504 Learning Strat 12 Yes Textbook 5.25

70 HS0513 Theatre Arts Yes Textbook 0.93

Page 2 of 27



High School 2020-2021

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

70 HS0516 Advanced Theatre Art Yes Textbook 4.60

70 HS0711 Creative Writing Yes Textbook 11.40

70 HS0731 English 12:A Yes Consumable 16.94

70 HS0742 English 12:B Yes Consumable 16.94

70 HS1005 Themes in Lit: Sports Lit Yes Consumable 13.31

70 HS1007 Genres in Lit: Graphic Novels Yes Consumable 8.12

70 HS1075 Technical Comm. Yes Textbook 3.50

70 HS1076 Technical Comm. Yes Textbook 3.50

70 HS1111 French I:A Yes Consumable 0.45

70 HS1122 French I:B Yes Consumable 0.45

70 HS1131 French II:A Yes Consumable 5.32

70 HS1142 French II:B Yes Consumable 5.32

70 HS1151 French III:A Yes Consumable 0.45

70 HS1162 French III:B Yes Consumable 0.45

70 HS1171 French IV:A Yes Consumable 0.45

70 HS1182 French IV:B Yes Consumable 0.45

70 HS1211 German I:A Yes Consumable 0.26

70 HS1222 German I:B Yes Consumable 0.26

70 HS1231 German II:A Yes Consumable 0.26

70 HS1242 German II:B Yes Consumable 0.26

70 HS1251 German III:A Yes Consumable 0.26

70 HS1262 German III:B Yes Consumable 0.26

70 HS1271 German IV:A Yes Consumable 0.26

70 HS1282 German IV:B Yes Consumable 0.26

70 HS1311 Latin I:A Yes Consumable 0.17

70 HS1322 Latin I:B Yes Consumable 0.17

70 HS1331 Latin II:A Yes Consumable 0.17

70 HS1342 Latin II:B Yes Consumable 0.17

70 HS1351 Latin III:A Yes Consumable 0.17

70 HS1362 Latin III:B Yes Consumable 0.17

70 HS1371 Latin IV:A Yes Consumable 0.17

70 HS1382 Latin IV:B Yes Consumable 0.17

70 HS1411 Spanish I:A Yes Textbook 0.58

70 HS1411 Spanish I:A Yes Consumable 1.11

70 HS1413 Language Heritage Speaker I Yes Consumable 0.17

70 HS1415 Language Heritage Speaker II Yes Consumable 0.17

70 HS1422 Spanish I:B Yes Textbook 0.58

70 HS1422 Spanish I:B Yes Consumable 1.11

70 HS1424 Language Heritage Speaker I Yes Consumable 0.17

70 HS1426 Language Heritage Speaker II Yes Consumable 0.17

70 HS1431 Spanish II:A Yes Consumable 1.30

70 HS1431 Spanish II:A Yes Textbook 2.15

70 HS1442 Spanish II:B Yes Consumable 1.30

70 HS1442 Spanish II:B Yes Textbook 2.15

70 HS1451 Spanish III:A Yes Consumable 1.11

70 HS1451 Spanish III:A Yes Textbook 1.67

70 HS1462 Spanish III:B Yes Consumable 1.11

Page 3 of 27



High School 2020-2021

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

70 HS1462 Spanish III:B Yes Textbook 1.67

70 HS1471 Spanish IV:A Yes Consumable 1.30

70 HS1471 Spanish IV:A Yes Textbook 2.73

70 HS1482 Spanish IV:B Yes Consumable 1.30

70 HS1482 Spanish IV:B Yes Textbook 2.73

70 HS1511 Japanese I:A Yes Consumable 0.62

70 HS1522 Japanese I:B Yes Consumable 0.62

70 HS1531 Japanese II:A Yes Consumable 0.62

70 HS1542 Japanese II:B Yes Consumable 0.62

70 HS1551 Japanese III:A Yes Consumable 0.62

70 HS1562 Japanese III:B Yes Consumable 0.62

70 HS1571 Japanese IV:A Yes Consumable 0.62

70 HS1582 Japanese IV:B Yes Consumable 0.62

70 HS1611 American Sign Language I:A Yes Textbook 5.00

70 HS1611 American Sign Language I:A Yes Consumable 7.11

70 HS1611A App American Sign Language I:A Yes Consumable 5.00

70 HS1611A App American Sign Language I:A Yes Textbook 5.00

70 HS1611A App American Sign Language I:A Yes Consumable 7.11

70 HS1622 American Sign Language I:B Yes Textbook 5.00

70 HS1622 American Sign Language I:B Yes Consumable 7.11

70 HS1622A App American Sign Language I:B Yes Consumable 5.00

70 HS1622A App American Sign Language I:B Yes Textbook 5.00

70 HS1622A App American Sign Language I:B Yes Consumable 7.11

70 HS1631 American Sign Language II:A Yes Textbook 4.50

70 HS1631 American Sign Language II:A Yes Consumable 7.11

70 HS1642 American Sign Language II:B Yes Textbook 4.50

70 HS1642 American Sign Language II:B Yes Consumable 7.11

70 HS1651 American Sign Language III:A Yes Textbook 5.87

70 HS1651 American Sign Language III:A Yes Consumable 7.11

70 HS1662 American Sign Language III:B Yes Textbook 5.87

70 HS1662 American Sign Language III:B Yes Consumable 7.11

70 HS1671 American Sign Language IV:A Yes Consumable 7.11

70 HS1682 American Sign Language IV:B Yes Consumable 7.11

70 HS2051 A US Hist A Yes Other 2.00

70 HS2051 A US Hist A Yes Textbook 10.25

70 HS2062 A US Hist B Yes Other 2.00

70 HS2062 A US Hist B Yes Textbook 10.25

70 HS2071 A US Govt Yes Other 2.00

70 HS2071 A US Govt Yes Textbook 9.20

70 HS2082 A US Govt Yes Textbook 8.75

70 HS2143 Geography & History of World:A Yes Textbook 11.37

70 HS2143A AP Geography & History of World:A Yes Textbook 11.37

70 HS2144 Geography & History of World:B Yes Textbook 11.37

70 HS2144A AP Geography & History of World:B Yes Textbook 11.37

70 HS2171 Wld Hist & Civil:A No Other 2.00

70 HS2171 Wld Hist & Civil:A Yes Textbook 10.40

70 HS21777 Geog & Hist Wld HH:A Yes Textbook 9.60

Page 4 of 27



High School 2020-2021

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

70 HS2179 AP Human Geography:A Yes Textbook 14.90

70 HS21799 HAP Human Geography:A Yes Textbook 9.05

70 HS2182 Wld Hist & Civil:B No Other 2.00

70 HS2182 Wld Hist & Civil:B Yes Textbook 10.40

70 HS21888 Geog & Hist Wld HH:B Yes Textbook 9.60

70 HS2192 AP Human Geography:B Yes Textbook 14.90

70 HS21922 HAP Human Geography:B Yes Textbook 9.05

70 HS2277 AP World History:A No Other 2.00

70 HS2277 AP World History:A Yes Textbook 13.30

70 HS22777 HAP World History:A Yes Other 2.00

70 HS22777 HAP World History:A Yes Textbook 13.30

70 HS2288 AP World History:B No Other 2.00

70 HS2288 AP World History:B Yes Textbook 13.30

70 HS22888 HAP World History:B Yes Other 2.00

70 HS22888 HAP World History:B Yes Textbook 13.30

70 HS2311 US History:A Yes Textbook 11.80

70 HS2322 US History:B Yes Textbook 11.80

70 HS2322A AP US History:B Yes Textbook 11.80

70 HS2331 US History:A Yes Textbook 11.80

70 HS2331A AP US History:A Yes Textbook 11.80

70 HS2342 US History:B Yes Textbook 11.80

70 HS2342A AP US History:B Yes Textbook 11.80

70 HS2371 US Government Yes Textbook 11.90

70 HS2371A AP US Government Yes Textbook 11.90

70 HS2372 US Government Yes Textbook 11.90

70 HS2372A AP US Government Yes Textbook 11.90

70 HS23777 HAP US History:A Yes Other 1.00

70 HS23777 HAP US History:A Yes Other 1.00

70 HS23777 HAP US History:A Yes Textbook 25.50

70 HS23777 HAP US History:A Yes Textbook 25.50

70 HS23777 HAP US History:A Yes Textbook 25.50

70 HS23777 HAP US History:A Yes Consumable 44.00

70 HS23777 HAP US History:A Yes Consumable 44.00

70 HS23777 HAP US History:A Yes Consumable 44.00

70 HS2381 AP Government Yes Other 1.00

70 HS2381 AP Government Yes Textbook 23.20

70 HS23811 HAP Government Yes Other 1.00

70 HS23811 HAP Government Yes Textbook 23.20

70 HS2382 AP Government Yes Other 1.00

70 HS2382 AP Government Yes Textbook 23.20

70 HS23822 HAP Government Yes Other 1.00

70 HS23822 HAP Government Yes Textbook 23.20

70 HS23888 HAP US History:B Yes Other 1.00

70 HS23888 HAP US History:B Yes Other 1.00

70 HS23888 HAP US History:B Yes Other 1.00

70 HS23888 HAP US History:B Yes Textbook 25.50

70 HS23888 HAP US History:B Yes Textbook 25.50

Page 5 of 27



High School 2020-2021

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

70 HS23888 HAP US History:B Yes Textbook 25.50

70 HS23888 HAP US History:B Yes Consumable 44.00

70 HS23888 HAP US History:B Yes Consumable 44.00

70 HS23888 HAP US History:B Yes Consumable 44.00

70 HS2471 Economics Yes Textbook 11.90

70 HS2471A App Economics Yes Textbook 11.90

70 HS2472 Economics Yes Other 1.00

70 HS2472 Economics Yes Textbook 11.90

70 HS2571 Psychology Yes Textbook 11.61

70 HS2572 Psychology Yes Other 4.00

70 HS2572 Psychology Yes Textbook 9.00

70 HS2581 AP Psychology Yes Textbook 18.50

70 HS25811 HAP Psychology Yes Other 4.00

70 HS25811 HAP Psychology Yes Textbook 13.50

70 HS25811 HAP Psychology Yes Consumable 15.95

70 HS2582 AP Psychology Yes Textbook 18.50

70 HS25822 HAP Psychology Yes Other 4.00

70 HS25822 HAP Psychology Yes Textbook 13.50

70 HS25822 HAP Psychology Yes Consumable 15.95

70 HS2671 Sociology Yes Other 1.00

70 HS2671 Sociology Yes Textbook 9.00

70 HS2672 Sociology Yes Other 1.00

70 HS2672 Sociology Yes Textbook 9.00

70 HS2931 AP Economics - Micro Yes Textbook 18.00

70 HS29311 HAP Economics - Micro Yes Textbook 17.00

70 HS29311 HAP Economics - Micro Yes Other 20.00

70 HS2942 AP Economics - Macro Yes Textbook 18.00

70 HS29422 HAP Economics - Macro Yes Textbook 17.00

70 HS29422 HAP Economics - Macro Yes Other 20.00

70 HS3031 Math 3W Yes Textbook 11.95

70 HS3042 Math 4W Yes Textbook 11.95

70 HS3213 Algebra I:A-A Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS3213A App Algebra I:A-A Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS3213S Algebra I Lab Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS3213SA App Algebra I Lab Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS3223 Algebra I:B-B Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS3223A App Algebra I:B-B Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS3223S Algebra I Lab Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS3223SA App Algebra I Lab Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS3311 Pre-Algebra:A Yes Other 5.35

70 HS3311 Pre-Algebra:A Yes Textbook 6.80

70 HS3322 Pre-Algebra:B Yes Other 5.35

70 HS3322 Pre-Algebra:B Yes Textbook 6.80

70 HS3331 Geometry:A Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS3342 Geometry:B Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS3411 Algebra I:A Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS3414 Algebra I:A Yes Consumable 5.75

Page 6 of 27



High School 2020-2021

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

70 HS3422 Algebra I:B Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS3424 Algebra I:B Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS3431 Geometry:A Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS3431S Geometry Skill Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS34333 Geometry HH:A Yes Textbook 7.00

70 HS3442 Geometry:B Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS3442S Geometry Skill Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS34444 Geometry HH:B Yes Textbook 7.00

70 HS3451 Algebra II A:A Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS3453 Algebra II:H-A Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS34533 Algebra II HH:A Yes Other 4.00

70 HS34533 Algebra II HH:A Yes Textbook 7.00

70 HS3455S Algebra II Skill Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS3456S Algebra II Skill Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS3457 Math 10:A Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS3457A App Math 10:A Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS3458 Math 10:B Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS3458A App Math 10:B Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS3461 Analytical Algebra II Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS3462 Algebra II A:B Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS3464 Algebra II:H-B Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS34644 Algebra II HH:B Yes Other 4.00

70 HS34644 Algebra II HH:B Yes Textbook 7.00

70 HS3467 Quantitative Reasoning:A Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS3471 Pre-Calculus:A Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS3471S Pre Calculus Skill Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS3472 Analytical Algebra II Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS3473 Pre-Calculus H:A Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS34733 Pre Calculus HH:A Yes Other 4.00

70 HS34733 Pre Calculus HH:A Yes Textbook 7.25

70 HS3478 Quantitative Reasoning:B Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS3482 Pre-Calculus:B Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS3482S Pre Calculus Skill Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS3484 Pre-Calculus H:B Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS34844 Pre Calculus HH:B Yes Other 4.00

70 HS34844 Pre Calculus HH:B Yes Textbook 8.80

70 HS3581 AP Calculus AB:A Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS35811 HAP Calculus AB:A Yes Other 4.00

70 HS35811 HAP Calculus AB:A Yes Textbook 13.00

70 HS3584 AP Calculus BC:A Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS35844 HAP Calculus BC:A Yes Textbook 9.10

70 HS3584S AP Calculus Skill Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS3592 AP Calculus AB:B Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS35922 HAP Calculus AB:B Yes Other 4.00

70 HS35922 HAP Calculus AB:B Yes Textbook 13.00

70 HS3592S AP Calculus Skill Yes Consumable 5.75

70 HS3595 AP Calculus BC:B Yes Consumable 5.75

Page 7 of 27



High School 2020-2021

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

70 HS35955 HAP Calculus BC:B Yes Other 4.00

70 HS35955 HAP Calculus BC:B Yes Textbook 8.80

70 HS3652 Visual Basic I A-B Yes Textbook 6.00

70 HS3811 Discrete Math:A Yes Other 6.55

70 HS3811 Discrete Math:A Yes Textbook 12.10

70 HS3812 Discrete Math:B Yes Other 6.55

70 HS3812 Discrete Math:B Yes Textbook 12.10

70 HS3831 AP Statistics:A Yes Consumable 8.00

70 HS38311 HAP Statistics:A Yes Other 4.00

70 HS38311 HAP Statistics:A Yes Textbook 11.30

70 HS3842 AP Statistics:B Yes Consumable 8.00

70 HS38422 HAP Statistics:B Yes Other 4.00

70 HS38422 HAP Statistics:B Yes Textbook 11.30

70 HS4211 PLTW Hum Body Sys:A Yes Consumable 3.98

70 HS4222 PLTW Hum Body Sys:B Yes Consumable 3.98

70 HS4262 Bio II:Genetics:B Yes Other 5.00

70 HS4262 Bio II:Genetics:B Yes Textbook 10.50

70 HS42777 Biology I HH:A Yes Other 4.00

70 HS42777 Biology I HH:A Yes Textbook 10.15

70 HS42888 Biology I HH:B Yes Other 4.00

70 HS42888 Biology I HH:B Yes Textbook 10.15

70 HS44533 Physics HH:A Yes Other 6.50

70 HS44533 Physics HH:A Yes Textbook 16.35

70 HS44644 Physics HH:B Yes Other 6.50

70 HS44644 Physics HH:B Yes Textbook 16.35

70 HS44711 HAP Physics B:A Yes Textbook 20.10

70 HS44822 HAP Physics B:B Yes Textbook 20.10

70 HS4511 PLTW Med Interventions:A Yes Consumable 16.27

70 HS4522 PLTW Med Interventions:B Yes Consumable 16.27

70 HS4581 AP Chemistry:A Yes Textbook 20.47

70 HS45811 HAP Chemistry:A Yes Other 5.00

70 HS45811 HAP Chemistry:A Yes Textbook 27.15

70 HS4592 AP Chemistry:B Yes Textbook 20.47

70 HS45922 HAP Chemistry:B Yes Other 5.00

70 HS45922 HAP Chemistry:B Yes Textbook 27.15

70 HS4611 PLTW Biomedical Innovations:A Yes Consumable 16.07

70 HS4622 PLTW Biomedical Innovations:B Yes Consumable 16.07

70 HS46533 Chemistry I HH:A Yes Other 9.00

70 HS46533 Chemistry I HH:A Yes Textbook 20.45

70 HS46644 Chemistry I HH:B Yes Other 9.00

70 HS46644 Chemistry I HH:B Yes Textbook 20.45

70 HS4711 Biology II:Gen-A Yes Other 5.00

70 HS4711 Biology II:Gen-A Yes Textbook 14.40

70 HS4722 Biology II:Gen-B Yes Other 5.00

70 HS4722 Biology II:Gen-B Yes Textbook 14.40

70 HS5101 Intro to Business Yes Consumable 1.88

70 HS5127 Adapt Dig Apps/Resp Yes Other 5.00

Page 8 of 27



High School 2020-2021

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

70 HS5127 Adapt Dig Apps/Resp Yes Textbook 7.80

70 HS5131 Personal Financial Responsibility Yes Consumable 2.22

70 HS5132 Personal Financial Responsibility Yes Other 5.00

70 HS5132 Personal Financial Responsibility Yes Textbook 7.80

70 HS5451 Personal Finance I Yes Textbook 7.40

70 HS5451 Personal Finance I Yes Other 10.00

70 HS5761 Computer Illust & Graphics Yes Other 5.00

70 HS5761 Computer Illust & Graphics Yes Textbook 13.30

70 HS6085 Adv Nutrition & Wellness:B Yes Textbook 6.50

70 HS6085 Adv Nutrition & Wellness:B Yes Other 15.00

70 HS6332 Preparing for College and Career Yes Other 5.00

70 HS6332 Preparing for College and Career Yes Textbook 6.50

70 HS6429 Proj. LTW Tech 3-T Yes Textbook 1.90

70 HS6429 Proj. LTW Tech 3-T Yes Other 21.70

70 HS6453 Technology Enterprise 1 Yes Textbook 1.05

70 HS6453 Technology Enterprise 1 Yes Other 8.50

70 HS6464 Transportation Systems Yes Textbook 1.05

70 HS6464 Transportation Systems Yes Other 8.50

70 HS6531 Introduction to Design Processes Yes Textbook 1.50

70 HS6542 Introduction to Design Processes Yes Textbook 1.50

70 HS6562 Communication Systems 2 Yes Other 6.80

70 HS6562 Communication Systems 2 Yes Textbook 10.10

70 HS6931 Intro to Construction:A Yes Textbook 5.00

70 HS6942 Intro to Construction:B Yes Textbook 5.00

70 HS6951 Construction Systems Yes Other 4.15

70 HS6962 Construction Systems Yes Other 4.15

70 HS8061 Adv Vis Comm Technology Yes Textbook 0.40

70 HS8061 Adv Vis Comm Technology Yes Other 22.00

70 HS8071 Vis Communication Technology IV Yes Textbook 0.40

70 HS8071 Vis Communication Technology IV No Other 22.00

70 HS8181 Photo IV Yes Textbook 1.70

70 HS8181 Photo IV Yes Other 12.95

70 HS8241 Drawing IV Yes Textbook 3.15

70 HS8241 Drawing IV Yes Other 11.00

70 HS8261 Painting II Yes Textbook 1.70

70 HS8261 Painting II Yes Other 11.00

70 HS8277 Intro 2-D Art II:H Yes Textbook 7.45

70 HS8277 Intro 2-D Art II:H Yes Other 13.00

70 HS8281 Painting IV Yes Textbook 1.70

70 HS8281 Painting IV Yes Other 11.00

70 HS8288 Intro 3-D Art II:H Yes Textbook 7.45

70 HS8288 Intro 3-D Art II:H Yes Other 13.00

70 HS8352 Sculpture I Yes Textbook 0.95

70 HS8352 Sculpture I Yes Other 12.75

70 HS8361 Sculpture II Yes Textbook 0.95

70 HS8361 Sculpture II Yes Other 12.75

70 HS8381 Sculpture IV Yes Textbook 0.95

Page 9 of 27



High School 2020-2021

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

70 HS8381 Sculpture IV Yes Other 12.75

70 HS8481 Ceramics IV Yes Textbook 1.95

70 HS8481 Ceramics IV Yes Other 11.00

70 HS8553 Advanced 2-D Art II Yes Textbook 7.45

70 HS8553 Advanced 2-D Art II Yes Other 13.00

70 HS8561 Advanced 3-D Art I Yes Textbook 7.45

70 HS8561 Advanced 3-D Art I Yes Other 13.00

70 HS8563 Advanced 3-D Art II Yes Textbook 7.45

70 HS8563 Advanced 3-D Art II Yes Other 13.00

70 HS8711 Beg Chorus: Treble Yes Consumable 4.59

70 HS8712 Beg Chorus: Treble Yes Consumable 4.59

70 HS8731 Beginning Chorus:Men Yes Consumable 4.59

70 HS8732 Beginning Chorus:Men Yes Consumable 4.59

70 HS8741 Int Chorus:Chorale Yes Consumable 4.59

70 HS8742 Int Chorus:Chorale Yes Consumable 4.59

70 HS8745A App Int Choir Mixed Yes Consumable 4.59

70 HS8746A App Int Choir Mixed Yes Consumable 4.59

70 HS8751 Adv Chorus:Concert Yes Consumable 0.99

70 HS8752 Adv Chorus:Concert Yes Consumable 0.99

70 HS8771 Piano & Elec Keybrd Yes Consumable 15.96

70 HS8773 Music Theory Yes Consumable 15.00

70 HS8841 Int Concert Band:2 Yes Textbook 0.75

70 HS8841 Int Concert Band:2 Yes Other 7.50

70 HS8872 Jazz Ensemble Yes Other 1.50

70 HS8872 Jazz Ensemble Yes Textbook 17.50

70 HS8941 Music and Movement Yes Consumable 36.48

70 HS8991 AP Music Theory/Comp Yes Consumable 75.87

70 HS8992 AP Music Theory/Comp Yes Consumable 75.87

70 HS9041 Health Education Yes Textbook 9.75

70 HS9041A AP Health Education Yes Textbook 9.75

70 HS9042 Health Education No Consumable 5.00

70 HS9042 Health Education Yes Textbook 9.75

70 HS9042A AP Health Education Yes Textbook 9.75

70 HS9102 Adaptive PE 1 Yes Other 27.50

70 HS9271 Advanced PE 4: Life Yes Consumable 2.88

70 HS9281 Dance Performance Drill Team Yes Other 12.00

70 HS9282 Dance Performance Drill Team Yes Other 12.00

70 HS9450 Apex S1 Yes Consumable 39.53

70 HS9451 Apex S2 Yes Consumable 39.53

70 VC0117E ENL Language Arts Lab Yes Consumable 5.75

70 VC0177 English 9:H-A Yes Consumable 13.34

70 VC0188 English 9:H-B Yes Consumable 13.34

70 VC0213 ENL Eng 1:A Yes Textbook 3.75

70 VC0213 ENL Eng 1:A Yes Consumable 5.75

70 VC0217 ENL Eng 2:A Yes Textbook 3.75

70 VC0217 ENL Eng 2:A Yes Consumable 5.75

70 VC0277 English 10 H-A Yes Consumable 17.24

Page 10 of 27



High School 2020-2021

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

70 VC0288 English 10:H-B Yes Consumable 17.24

70 VC0385 Eng 11/ENGL 111 Ivy Tech Yes Consumable 15.18

70 VC0394 Eng 11/ENGL 215 Ivy Tech Yes Consumable 15.18

70 VC0451 Advanced Composition Yes Consumable 5.75

70 VC0461 English Literature Yes Consumable 15.15

70 VC0477 AP Language & Composition:A Yes Textbook 11.33

70 VC0488 AP Language & Composition:B Yes Textbook 11.33

70 VC0513 Theatre Arts Yes Textbook 0.93

70 VC1005 Themes in Lit: Sports Lit Yes Consumable 13.31

70 VC1007 Genres in Lit: Graphic Novels Yes Consumable 8.12

70 VC1111 French I:A Yes Consumable 0.45

70 VC1122 French I:B Yes Consumable 0.45

70 VC1131 French II:A Yes Consumable 5.32

70 VC1142 French II:B Yes Consumable 5.32

70 VC1151 French III:A Yes Consumable 0.45

70 VC1162 French III:B Yes Consumable 0.45

70 VC1171 French IV:A Yes Consumable 0.45

70 VC1182 French IV:B Yes Consumable 0.45

70 VC1211 German I:A Yes Consumable 0.26

70 VC1222 German I:B Yes Consumable 0.26

70 VC1231 German II:A Yes Consumable 0.26

70 VC1242 German II:B Yes Consumable 0.26

70 VC1251 German III:A Yes Consumable 0.26

70 VC1262 German III:B Yes Consumable 0.26

70 VC1271 German IV:A Yes Consumable 0.26

70 VC1282 German IV:B Yes Consumable 0.26

70 VC1311 Latin I:A Yes Consumable 0.17

70 VC1322 Latin I:B Yes Consumable 0.17

70 VC1331 Latin II:A Yes Consumable 0.17

70 VC1342 Latin II:B Yes Consumable 0.17

70 VC1351 Latin III:A Yes Consumable 0.17

70 VC1362 Latin III:B Yes Consumable 0.17

70 VC1371 Latin IV:A Yes Consumable 0.17

70 VC1382 Latin IV:B Yes Consumable 0.17

70 VC1411 Spanish I:A Yes Textbook 0.58

70 VC1411 Spanish I:A Yes Consumable 1.11

70 VC1413 Language Heritage Speaker I Yes Consumable 0.17

70 VC1415 Language Heritage Speaker II Yes Consumable 0.17

70 VC1422 Spanish I:B Yes Textbook 0.58

70 VC1422 Spanish I:B Yes Consumable 1.11

70 VC1424 Language Heritage Speaker I Yes Consumable 0.17

70 VC1426 Language Heritage Speaker II Yes Consumable 0.17

70 VC1431 Spanish II:A Yes Consumable 1.30

70 VC1431 Spanish II:A Yes Textbook 2.15

70 VC1442 Spanish II:B Yes Consumable 1.30

70 VC1442 Spanish II:B Yes Textbook 2.15

70 VC1451 Spanish III:A Yes Consumable 1.11

Page 11 of 27



High School 2020-2021

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

70 VC1451 Spanish III:A Yes Textbook 1.67

70 VC1462 Spanish III:B Yes Consumable 1.11

70 VC1462 Spanish III:B Yes Textbook 1.67

70 VC1471 Spanish IV:A Yes Consumable 1.30

70 VC1471 Spanish IV:A Yes Textbook 2.73

70 VC1482 Spanish IV:B Yes Consumable 1.30

70 VC1482 Spanish IV:B Yes Textbook 2.73

70 VC1511 Japanese I:A Yes Consumable 0.62

70 VC1522 Japanese I:B Yes Consumable 0.62

70 VC1531 Japanese II:A Yes Consumable 0.62

70 VC1542 Japanese II:B Yes Consumable 0.62

70 VC1551 Japanese III:A Yes Consumable 0.62

70 VC1562 Japanese III:B Yes Consumable 0.62

70 VC1571 Japanese IV:A Yes Consumable 0.62

70 VC1582 Japanese IV:B Yes Consumable 0.62

70 VC1611 American Sign Language I:A Yes Textbook 5.00

70 VC1611 American Sign Language I:A Yes Consumable 7.11

70 VC1622 American Sign Language I:B Yes Textbook 5.00

70 VC1622 American Sign Language I:B Yes Consumable 7.11

70 VC1631 American Sign Language II:A Yes Textbook 4.50

70 VC1631 American Sign Language II:A Yes Consumable 7.11

70 VC1642 American Sign Language II:B Yes Textbook 4.50

70 VC1642 American Sign Language II:B Yes Consumable 7.11

70 VC1651 American Sign Language III:A Yes Textbook 5.87

70 VC1651 American Sign Language III:A Yes Consumable 7.11

70 VC1662 American Sign Language III:B Yes Textbook 5.87

70 VC1662 American Sign Language III:B Yes Consumable 7.11

70 VC2143 Geography & History of World:A Yes Textbook 11.37

70 VC2143A AP Geography & History of World:A Yes Textbook 11.37

70 VC2144 Geography & History of World:B Yes Textbook 11.37

70 VC2144A AP Geography & History of World:B Yes Textbook 11.37

70 VC21777 Geog & Hist Wld HH:A Yes Textbook 9.60

70 VC21888 Geog & Hist Wld HH:B Yes Textbook 9.60

70 VC2277 AP World History:A Yes Textbook 13.30

70 VC2288 AP World History:B Yes Textbook 13.30

70 VC2331 US History:A Yes Textbook 11.80

70 VC2331A AP US History:A Yes Textbook 11.80

70 VC2333 US Hst/HIST 101 Ivy Tech Yes Textbook 11.80

70 VC2342 US History:B Yes Textbook 11.80

70 VC2344 US Hst/HIST102 Ivy Tech Yes Textbook 11.80

70 VC2371 US Government Yes Textbook 11.90

70 VC2371A AP US Government Yes Textbook 11.90

70 VC2372 US Government Yes Textbook 11.90

70 VC2372A AP US Government Yes Textbook 11.90

70 VC2388 US Hst/HIST106 IUSB Yes Textbook 11.80

70 VC2471 Economics Yes Textbook 11.90

70 VC2472 Economics Yes Textbook 11.90

Page 12 of 27



High School 2020-2021

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

70 VC2571 Psychology Yes Textbook 9.00

70 VC2572 Psychology Yes Textbook 11.61

70 VC2671 Sociology Yes Textbook 9.00

70 VC2672 Sociology Yes Textbook 9.00

70 VC2931 Adv SS/ECON103 IUSB Yes Textbook 36.00

70 VC3457 Math 10:A Yes Consumable 5.75

70 VC3458 Math 10:B Yes Consumable 5.75

70 VC3467 QR/MATH 123 Ivy Tech Yes Consumable 5.75

70 VC3467 QR/MATH 123 Ivy Tech Yes Textbook 7.08

70 VC3473 Pre Calc/MATH136 Ivy Tech Yes Consumable 5.75

70 VC3478 Quantitative Reasoning:B Yes Consumable 5.75

70 VC3592 AP Calculus AB:B Yes Consumable 5.75

70 VC3595 AP Calculus BC:B Yes Consumable 5.75

70 VC4511 PLTW Med Interventions:A Yes Consumable 16.27

70 VC4611 PLTW Biomedical Innovations:A Yes Consumable 16.07

70 VC5101 Intro to Business Yes Consumable 1.84

70 VC6085 Adv Nutrition & Wellness:B Yes Textbook 6.50

70 VC6085 Adv Nutrition & Wellness:B Yes Other 15.00

70 VC6531 Introduction to Design Processes Yes Textbook 1.50

70 VC6542 Introduction to Design Processes Yes Textbook 1.50

70 VC6931 Intro to Construction:A Yes Textbook 5.00

70 VC6942 Intro to Construction:B Yes Textbook 5.00

70 VC8711 Beg Chorus: Treble Yes Consumable 4.59

70 VC8712 Beg Chorus: Treble Yes Consumable 4.59

70 VC8731 Beginning Chorus:Men Yes Consumable 4.59

70 VC8732 Beginning Chorus:Men Yes Consumable 4.59

70 VC8741 Int Chorus:Chorale Yes Consumable 4.59

70 VC8742 Int Chorus:Chorale Yes Consumable 4.59

70 VC8751 Adv Chorus:Concert Yes Consumable 0.99

70 VC8752 Adv Chorus:Concert Yes Consumable 0.99

70 VC8871 Jazz Ensemble Yes Consumable 11.50

70 VC8913 Instrumental Ensemble Yes Consumable 2.00

70 VC8991 AP Music Theory/Comp Yes Consumable 75.87

70 VC9041 Health Education Yes Textbook 9.75

70 VC9041A AP Health Education Yes Textbook 9.75

70 VC9042 Health Education Yes Textbook 9.75

70 VC9042A AP Health Education Yes Textbook 9.75

70 VC9450 Apex S1 Yes Consumable 39.53

70 VC9451 Apex S2 Yes Consumable 39.53

73 HS9450 Apex S1 Yes Consumable 39.53

73 HS9451 Apex S2 Yes Consumable 39.53

73 HS9450 Apex S1 No Consumable 39.53

73 HS9451 Apex S2 No Consumable 39.53

77 HS9450 Apex S1 Yes Consumable 39.53

77 HS9451 Apex S2 Yes Consumable 39.53

77 HS9450 Apex S1 No Consumable 39.53

77 HS9451 Apex S2 No Consumable 39.53

Page 13 of 27



High School 2020-2021

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

79 HS9450 Apex S1 Yes Consumable 39.53

79 HS9451 Apex S2 Yes Consumable 39.53

79 HS9450 Apex S1 No Consumable 39.53

79 HS9451 Apex S2 No Consumable 39.53

7172 DC0385 Eng 11/ENGL111 Ivy Tech Yes Consumable 15.18

7172 DC0392 ENGL 112, Ivy Tech Yes Other 1.50

7172 DC0392 ENGL 112, Ivy Tech Yes Textbook 14.05

7172 DC0394 Eng 11/ENGL 215 Ivy Tech Yes Consumable 15.18

7172 DC2333 US Hst/HIST101 Ivy Tech Yes Textbook 11.80

7172 DC2344 US Hst/HIST102 Ivy Tech Yes Textbook 11.80

7172 DC2351 Govt/POLS101 Ivy Tech Yes Textbook 11.90

7172 DC2351 Govt/POLS101 Ivy Tech Yes Textbook 11.90

7172 DC2352 Govt/POLS101 Ivy Tech Yes Textbook 11.90

7172 DC2352 Govt/POLS101 Ivy Tech Yes Textbook 11.90

7172 DC2371 POLS 101, Ivy Tech Yes Other 1.50

7172 DC2371 POLS 101, Ivy Tech Yes Textbook 9.20

7172 DC2671 Sociology - Ivy Tech Yes Textbook 9.00

7172 DC2672 Sociology - Ivy Tech Yes Textbook 9.00

7172 DC3467 QR/MATH 123 Ivy Tech Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 DC3467 QR/MATH 123 Ivy Tech Yes Textbook 7.08

7172 DC3471 Pre Calc/MATH136 Ivy Tech Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 DC3478 QR/MATH 123 Ivy Tech Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 DC3478 QR/MATH 123 Ivy Tech Yes Textbook 7.08

7172 DC3482 Pre Calc/MATH137 Ivy Tech Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 DC3592 Calc I/MATHY211 Ivy Tech Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 DC3595 Calc II/MATH212 Ivy Tech Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 DC3831 Finite Math/MATH 135 Ivy Tech Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 DC3842 Finite Math/MATH 135 Ivy Tech Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 DC4221 Anat/APHY 101 Ivy Tech Yes Textbook 25.92

7172 DC4232 Anat/APHY 102 Ivy Tech Yes Textbook 25.92

7172 DC4622 PLTW/BIOT 107 Yes Consumable 16.07

7172 DC5451 Fin Svc/BUS260 IUSB Yes Other 10.00

7172 DC5451 Fin Svc/BUS260 IUSB Yes Textbook 27.35

7172 DC5462 Fin Svc/BUS260 IUSB Yes Other 5.00

7172 DC5462 Fin Svc/BUS260 IUSB Yes Textbook 19.95

7172 HS0101 SE Adult Ed Yes Other 4.00

7172 HS0117E ENL Language Arts Lab Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS0118E ENL Language Arts Lab Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS0131 SE Skills Eng 9:A Yes Textbook 2.80

7172 HS0132 SE Skills Eng 9:B Yes Textbook 2.80

7172 HS0135 ESL: Skill Yes Textbook 2.80

7172 HS0136 ESL: Skill Yes Textbook 2.80

7172 HS0161S English 9 Skill Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS0163 English 9A:A Yes Consumable 11.28

7172 HS0172S English 9 Skill Yes Consumable 2.86

7172 HS0174 English 9A:B Yes Consumable 11.28

7172 HS0177 English 9:H-A Yes Consumable 13.34

Page 14 of 27



High School 2020-2021

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

7172 HS01777 English 9 HH:A Yes Textbook 10.10

7172 HS0188 English 9:H-B Yes Consumable 13.34

7172 HS01888 English 9 HH:B Yes Textbook 10.70

7172 HS0203 Learning Strat 9 Yes Other 4.00

7172 HS0204 Learning Strat 9 Yes Other 4.00

7172 HS0213 ENL Eng 1:A Yes Textbook 3.75

7172 HS0213 ENL Eng 1:A Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS0214 ENL Eng 1:B Yes Textbook 3.75

7172 HS0214 ENL Eng 1:B Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS0217 ENL Eng 2:A Yes Textbook 3.75

7172 HS0217 ENL Eng 2:A Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS0218 ENL Eng 2:B Yes Textbook 3.75

7172 HS0218 ENL Eng 2:B Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS0235 ESL Study Skills Yes Textbook 12.20

7172 HS0236 ESL Study Skills Yes Textbook 12.20

7172 HS0257 English 10 A:A Yes Consumable 18.75

7172 HS0263 Speech Yes Textbook 1.87

7172 HS0268 English 10 A:B Yes Consumable 18.75

7172 HS0271 English 10:A Yes Consumable 18.75

7172 HS0277 English 10 H-A Yes Consumable 17.24

7172 HS02777 English 10 HH:A Yes Textbook 25.00

7172 HS0282 English 10:B Yes Consumable 18.75

7172 HS0288 English 10 H-B Yes Consumable 17.24

7172 HS02888 English 10 HH:B Yes Textbook 25.00

7172 HS0303 Learning Strat 10 Yes Other 2.00

7172 HS0303 Learning Strat 10 Yes Textbook 4.65

7172 HS0304 Learning Strat 10 Yes Other 2.00

7172 HS0304 Learning Strat 10 Yes Textbook 4.65

7172 HS03777 HAP Literature & Composition:A Yes Other 1.50

7172 HS03777 HAP Literature & Composition:A Yes Textbook 49.70

7172 HS0381 English 11A:A Yes Consumable 30.43

7172 HS03888 HAP Literature & Composition:B Yes Other 1.50

7172 HS03888 HAP Literature & Composition:B Yes Textbook 49.70

7172 HS0392 English 11A:B Yes Consumable 30.43

7172 HS0403 Learning Strat 11 Yes Other 2.00

7172 HS0403 Learning Strat 11 Yes Textbook 5.25

7172 HS0404 Learning Strat 11 Yes Other 2.00

7172 HS0404 Learning Strat 11 Yes Textbook 5.25

7172 HS0451 Advanced Composition Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS0461 English Literature Yes Consumable 15.15

7172 HS0477 AP Language & Composition:A Yes Textbook 11.33

7172 HS04777 HAP Language & Composition:A Yes Other 1.50

7172 HS04777 HAP Language & Composition:A Yes Textbook 39.50

7172 HS0488 AP Language & Composition:B Yes Textbook 11.33

7172 HS04888 HAP Language & Composition:B Yes Other 1.50

7172 HS04888 HAP Language & Composition:B Yes Textbook 39.50

7172 HS0503 Learning Strat 12 Yes Other 2.00

Page 15 of 27



High School 2020-2021

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

7172 HS0503 Learning Strat 12 Yes Textbook 5.25

7172 HS0504 Learning Strat 12 Yes Other 2.00

7172 HS0504 Learning Strat 12 Yes Textbook 5.25

7172 HS0513 Theatre Arts Yes Textbook 0.93

7172 HS0516 Advanced Theatre Art Yes Textbook 4.60

7172 HS0711 Creative Writing Yes Textbook 11.40

7172 HS0731 English 12:A Yes Consumable 16.94

7172 HS0742 English 12:B Yes Consumable 16.94

7172 HS1005 Themes in Lit: Sports Lit Yes Consumable 13.31

7172 HS1007 Genres in Lit: Graphic Novels Yes Consumable 8.12

7172 HS1075 Technical Comm. Yes Textbook 3.50

7172 HS1076 Technical Comm. Yes Textbook 3.50

7172 HS1111 French I:A Yes Consumable 0.45

7172 HS1122 French I:B Yes Consumable 0.45

7172 HS1131 French II:A Yes Consumable 5.32

7172 HS1142 French II:B Yes Consumable 5.32

7172 HS1151 French III:A Yes Consumable 0.45

7172 HS1162 French III:B Yes Consumable 0.45

7172 HS1171 French IV:A Yes Consumable 0.45

7172 HS1182 French IV:B Yes Consumable 0.45

7172 HS1211 German I:A Yes Consumable 0.26

7172 HS1222 German I:B Yes Consumable 0.26

7172 HS1231 German II:A Yes Consumable 0.26

7172 HS1242 German II:B Yes Consumable 0.26

7172 HS1251 German III:A Yes Consumable 0.26

7172 HS1262 German III:B Yes Consumable 0.26

7172 HS1271 German IV:A Yes Consumable 0.26

7172 HS1282 German IV:B Yes Consumable 0.26

7172 HS1311 Latin I:A Yes Consumable 0.17

7172 HS1322 Latin I:B Yes Consumable 0.17

7172 HS1331 Latin II:A Yes Consumable 0.17

7172 HS1342 Latin II:B Yes Consumable 0.17

7172 HS1351 Latin III:A Yes Consumable 0.17

7172 HS1362 Latin III:B Yes Consumable 0.17

7172 HS1371 Latin IV:A Yes Consumable 0.17

7172 HS1382 Latin IV:B Yes Consumable 0.17

7172 HS1411 Spanish I:A Yes Textbook 0.58

7172 HS1411 Spanish I:A Yes Consumable 1.11

7172 HS1413 Language Heritage Speaker I Yes Consumable 0.17

7172 HS1415 Language Heritage Speaker II Yes Consumable 0.17

7172 HS1422 Spanish I:B Yes Textbook 0.58

7172 HS1422 Spanish I:B Yes Consumable 1.11

7172 HS1424 Language Heritage Speaker I Yes Consumable 0.17

7172 HS1426 Language Heritage Speaker II Yes Consumable 0.17

7172 HS1431 Spanish II:A Yes Consumable 1.30

7172 HS1431 Spanish II:A Yes Textbook 2.15

7172 HS1442 Spanish II:B Yes Consumable 1.30

Page 16 of 27



High School 2020-2021

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

7172 HS1442 Spanish II:B Yes Textbook 2.15

7172 HS1451 Spanish III:A Yes Consumable 1.11

7172 HS1451 Spanish III:A Yes Textbook 1.67

7172 HS1462 Spanish III:B Yes Consumable 1.11

7172 HS1462 Spanish III:B Yes Textbook 1.67

7172 HS1471 Spanish IV:A Yes Consumable 1.30

7172 HS1471 Spanish IV:A Yes Textbook 2.73

7172 HS1482 Spanish IV:B Yes Consumable 1.30

7172 HS1482 Spanish IV:B Yes Textbook 2.73

7172 HS1511 Japanese I:A Yes Consumable 0.62

7172 HS1522 Japanese I:B Yes Consumable 0.62

7172 HS1531 Japanese II:A Yes Consumable 0.62

7172 HS1542 Japanese II:B Yes Consumable 0.62

7172 HS1551 Japanese III:A Yes Consumable 0.62

7172 HS1562 Japanese III:B Yes Consumable 0.62

7172 HS1571 Japanese IV:A Yes Consumable 0.62

7172 HS1582 Japanese IV:B Yes Consumable 0.62

7172 HS1611 American Sign Language I:A Yes Textbook 5.00

7172 HS1611 American Sign Language I:A Yes Consumable 7.11

7172 HS1611A App American Sign Language I:A Yes Consumable 5.00

7172 HS1611A App American Sign Language I:A Yes Textbook 5.00

7172 HS1611A App American Sign Language I:A Yes Consumable 7.11

7172 HS1622 American Sign Language I:B Yes Textbook 5.00

7172 HS1622 American Sign Language I:B Yes Consumable 7.11

7172 HS1622A App American Sign Language I:B Yes Consumable 5.00

7172 HS1622A App American Sign Language I:B Yes Textbook 5.00

7172 HS1622A App American Sign Language I:B Yes Consumable 7.11

7172 HS1631 American Sign Language II:A Yes Textbook 4.50

7172 HS1631 American Sign Language II:A Yes Consumable 7.11

7172 HS1642 American Sign Language II:B Yes Textbook 4.50

7172 HS1642 American Sign Language II:B Yes Consumable 7.11

7172 HS1651 American Sign Language III:A Yes Textbook 5.87

7172 HS1651 American Sign Language III:A Yes Consumable 7.11

7172 HS1662 American Sign Language III:B Yes Textbook 5.87

7172 HS1662 American Sign Language III:B Yes Consumable 7.11

7172 HS1671 American Sign Language IV:A Yes Consumable 7.11

7172 HS1682 American Sign Language IV:B Yes Consumable 7.11

7172 HS2051 A US Hist A Yes Other 2.00

7172 HS2051 A US Hist A Yes Textbook 10.25

7172 HS2062 A US Hist B Yes Other 2.00

7172 HS2062 A US Hist B Yes Textbook 10.25

7172 HS2071 A US Govt Yes Other 2.00

7172 HS2071 A US Govt Yes Textbook 9.20

7172 HS2082 A US Govt Yes Textbook 8.75

7172 HS2143 Geography & History of World:A Yes Textbook 11.37

7172 HS2143A AP Geography & History of World:A Yes Textbook 11.37

7172 HS2144 Geography & History of World:B Yes Textbook 11.37

Page 17 of 27



High School 2020-2021

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

7172 HS2144A AP Geography & History of World:B Yes Textbook 11.37

7172 HS2171 Wld Hist & Civil:A No Other 2.00

7172 HS2171 Wld Hist & Civil:A Yes Textbook 10.40

7172 HS21777 Geog & Hist Wld HH:A Yes Textbook 9.60

7172 HS2179 AP Human Geography:A Yes Textbook 14.90

7172 HS21799 HAP Human Geography:A Yes Textbook 9.05

7172 HS2182 Wld Hist & Civil:B No Other 2.00

7172 HS2182 Wld Hist & Civil:B Yes Textbook 10.40

7172 HS21888 Geog & Hist Wld HH:B Yes Textbook 9.60

7172 HS2192 AP Human Geography:B Yes Textbook 14.90

7172 HS21922 HAP Human Geography:B Yes Textbook 9.05

7172 HS2277 AP World History:A No Other 2.00

7172 HS2277 AP World History:A Yes Textbook 13.30

7172 HS22777 HAP World History:A Yes Other 2.00

7172 HS22777 HAP World History:A Yes Textbook 13.30

7172 HS2288 AP World History:B No Other 2.00

7172 HS2288 AP World History:B Yes Textbook 13.30

7172 HS22888 HAP World History:B Yes Other 2.00

7172 HS22888 HAP World History:B Yes Textbook 13.30

7172 HS2311 US History:A Yes Textbook 11.80

7172 HS2322 US History:B Yes Textbook 11.80

7172 HS2322A AP US History:B Yes Textbook 11.80

7172 HS2331 US History:A Yes Textbook 11.80

7172 HS2331A AP US History:A Yes Textbook 11.80

7172 HS2342 US History:B Yes Textbook 11.80

7172 HS2342A AP US History:B Yes Textbook 11.80

7172 HS2371 US Government Yes Textbook 11.90

7172 HS2371A AP US Government Yes Textbook 11.90

7172 HS2372 US Government Yes Textbook 11.90

7172 HS2372A AP US Government Yes Textbook 11.90

7172 HS23777 HAP US History:A Yes Other 1.00

7172 HS23777 HAP US History:A Yes Other 1.00

7172 HS23777 HAP US History:A Yes Textbook 25.50

7172 HS23777 HAP US History:A Yes Textbook 25.50

7172 HS23777 HAP US History:A Yes Textbook 25.50

7172 HS23777 HAP US History:A Yes Consumable 44.00

7172 HS23777 HAP US History:A Yes Consumable 44.00

7172 HS23777 HAP US History:A Yes Consumable 44.00

7172 HS2381 AP Government Yes Other 1.00

7172 HS2381 AP Government Yes Textbook 23.20

7172 HS23811 HAP Government Yes Other 1.00

7172 HS23811 HAP Government Yes Textbook 23.20

7172 HS2382 AP Government Yes Other 1.00

7172 HS2382 AP Government Yes Textbook 23.20

7172 HS23822 HAP Government Yes Other 1.00

7172 HS23822 HAP Government Yes Textbook 23.20

7172 HS23888 HAP US History:B Yes Other 1.00

Page 18 of 27



High School 2020-2021

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

7172 HS23888 HAP US History:B Yes Other 1.00

7172 HS23888 HAP US History:B Yes Other 1.00

7172 HS23888 HAP US History:B Yes Textbook 25.50

7172 HS23888 HAP US History:B Yes Textbook 25.50

7172 HS23888 HAP US History:B Yes Textbook 25.50

7172 HS23888 HAP US History:B Yes Consumable 44.00

7172 HS23888 HAP US History:B Yes Consumable 44.00

7172 HS23888 HAP US History:B Yes Consumable 44.00

7172 HS2471 Economics Yes Textbook 11.90

7172 HS2471A App Economics Yes Textbook 11.90

7172 HS2472 Economics Yes Other 1.00

7172 HS2472 Economics Yes Textbook 11.90

7172 HS2571 Psychology Yes Textbook 11.61

7172 HS2572 Psychology Yes Other 4.00

7172 HS2572 Psychology Yes Textbook 9.00

7172 HS2581 AP Psychology Yes Textbook 18.50

7172 HS25811 HAP Psychology Yes Other 4.00

7172 HS25811 HAP Psychology Yes Textbook 13.50

7172 HS25811 HAP Psychology Yes Consumable 15.95

7172 HS2582 AP Psychology Yes Textbook 18.50

7172 HS25822 HAP Psychology Yes Other 4.00

7172 HS25822 HAP Psychology Yes Textbook 13.50

7172 HS25822 HAP Psychology Yes Consumable 15.95

7172 HS2671 Sociology Yes Other 1.00

7172 HS2671 Sociology Yes Textbook 9.00

7172 HS2672 Sociology Yes Other 1.00

7172 HS2672 Sociology Yes Textbook 9.00

7172 HS2931 AP Economics - Micro Yes Textbook 18.00

7172 HS29311 HAP Economics - Micro Yes Textbook 17.00

7172 HS29311 HAP Economics - Micro Yes Other 20.00

7172 HS2942 AP Economics - Macro Yes Textbook 18.00

7172 HS29422 HAP Economics - Macro Yes Textbook 17.00

7172 HS29422 HAP Economics - Macro Yes Other 20.00

7172 HS3031 Math 3W Yes Textbook 11.95

7172 HS3042 Math 4W Yes Textbook 11.95

7172 HS3213 Algebra I:A-A Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS3213A App Algebra I:A-A Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS3213S Algebra I Lab Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS3213SA App Algebra I Lab Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS3223 Algebra I:B-B Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS3223A App Algebra I:B-B Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS3223S Algebra I Lab Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS3223SA App Algebra I Lab Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS3311 Pre-Algebra:A Yes Other 5.35

7172 HS3311 Pre-Algebra:A Yes Textbook 6.80

7172 HS3322 Pre-Algebra:B Yes Other 5.35

7172 HS3322 Pre-Algebra:B Yes Textbook 6.80

Page 19 of 27



High School 2020-2021

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

7172 HS3331 Geometry:A Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS3342 Geometry:B Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS3411 Algebra I:A Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS3414 Algebra I:A Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS3422 Algebra I:B Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS3424 Algebra I:B Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS3431 Geometry:A Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS3431S Geometry Skill Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS34333 Geometry HH:A Yes Textbook 7.00

7172 HS3442 Geometry:B Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS3442S Geometry Skill Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS34444 Geometry HH:B Yes Textbook 7.00

7172 HS3451 Algebra II A:A Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS3453 Algebra II:H-A Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS34533 Algebra II HH:A Yes Other 4.00

7172 HS34533 Algebra II HH:A Yes Textbook 7.00

7172 HS3455S Algebra II Skill Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS3456S Algebra II Skill Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS3457 Math 10:A Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS3457A App Math 10:A Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS3458 Math 10:B Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS3458A App Math 10:B Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS3461 Analytical Algebra II Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS3462 Algebra II A:B Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS3464 Algebra II:H-B Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS34644 Algebra II HH:B Yes Other 4.00

7172 HS34644 Algebra II HH:B Yes Textbook 7.00

7172 HS3467 Quantitative Reasoning:A Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS3471 Pre-Calculus:A Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS3471S Pre Calculus Skill Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS3472 Analytical Algebra II Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS3473 Pre-Calculus H:A Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS34733 Pre Calculus HH:A Yes Other 4.00

7172 HS34733 Pre Calculus HH:A Yes Textbook 7.25

7172 HS3478 Quantitative Reasoning:B Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS3482 Pre-Calculus:B Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS3482S Pre Calculus Skill Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS3484 Pre-Calculus H:B Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS34844 Pre Calculus HH:B Yes Other 4.00

7172 HS34844 Pre Calculus HH:B Yes Textbook 8.80

7172 HS3581 AP Calculus AB:A Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS35811 HAP Calculus AB:A Yes Other 4.00

7172 HS35811 HAP Calculus AB:A Yes Textbook 13.00

7172 HS3584 AP Calculus BC:A Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS35844 HAP Calculus BC:A Yes Textbook 9.10

7172 HS3584S AP Calculus Skill Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS3592 AP Calculus AB:B Yes Consumable 5.75

Page 20 of 27



High School 2020-2021

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

7172 HS35922 HAP Calculus AB:B Yes Other 4.00

7172 HS35922 HAP Calculus AB:B Yes Textbook 13.00

7172 HS3592S AP Calculus Skill Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS3595 AP Calculus BC:B Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 HS35955 HAP Calculus BC:B Yes Other 4.00

7172 HS35955 HAP Calculus BC:B Yes Textbook 8.80

7172 HS3652 Visual Basic I A-B Yes Textbook 6.00

7172 HS3811 Discrete Math:A Yes Other 6.55

7172 HS3811 Discrete Math:A Yes Textbook 12.10

7172 HS3812 Discrete Math:B Yes Other 6.55

7172 HS3812 Discrete Math:B Yes Textbook 12.10

7172 HS3831 AP Statistics:A Yes Consumable 8.00

7172 HS38311 HAP Statistics:A Yes Other 4.00

7172 HS38311 HAP Statistics:A Yes Textbook 11.30

7172 HS3842 AP Statistics:B Yes Consumable 8.00

7172 HS38422 HAP Statistics:B Yes Other 4.00

7172 HS38422 HAP Statistics:B Yes Textbook 11.30

7172 HS4211 PLTW Hum Body Sys:A Yes Consumable 3.98

7172 HS4222 PLTW Hum Body Sys:B Yes Consumable 3.98

7172 HS4262 Bio II:Genetics:B Yes Other 5.00

7172 HS4262 Bio II:Genetics:B Yes Textbook 10.50

7172 HS42777 Biology I HH:A Yes Other 4.00

7172 HS42777 Biology I HH:A Yes Textbook 10.15

7172 HS42888 Biology I HH:B Yes Other 4.00

7172 HS42888 Biology I HH:B Yes Textbook 10.15

7172 HS44533 Physics HH:A Yes Other 6.50

7172 HS44533 Physics HH:A Yes Textbook 16.35

7172 HS44644 Physics HH:B Yes Other 6.50

7172 HS44644 Physics HH:B Yes Textbook 16.35

7172 HS44711 HAP Physics B:A Yes Textbook 20.10

7172 HS44822 HAP Physics B:B Yes Textbook 20.10

7172 HS4511 PLTW Med Interventions:A Yes Consumable 16.27

7172 HS4522 PLTW Med Interventions:B Yes Consumable 16.27

7172 HS4581 AP Chemistry:A Yes Textbook 20.47

7172 HS45811 HAP Chemistry:A Yes Other 5.00

7172 HS45811 HAP Chemistry:A Yes Textbook 27.15

7172 HS4592 AP Chemistry:B Yes Textbook 20.47

7172 HS45922 HAP Chemistry:B Yes Other 5.00

7172 HS45922 HAP Chemistry:B Yes Textbook 27.15

7172 HS4611 PLTW Biomedical Innovations:A Yes Consumable 16.07

7172 HS4622 PLTW Biomedical Innovations:B Yes Consumable 16.07

7172 HS46533 Chemistry I HH:A Yes Other 9.00

7172 HS46533 Chemistry I HH:A Yes Textbook 20.45

7172 HS46644 Chemistry I HH:B Yes Other 9.00

7172 HS46644 Chemistry I HH:B Yes Textbook 20.45

7172 HS4711 Biology II:Gen-A Yes Other 5.00

7172 HS4711 Biology II:Gen-A Yes Textbook 14.40

Page 21 of 27



High School 2020-2021

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

7172 HS4722 Biology II:Gen-B Yes Other 5.00

7172 HS4722 Biology II:Gen-B Yes Textbook 14.40

7172 HS5127 Adapt Dig Apps/Resp Yes Other 5.00

7172 HS5127 Adapt Dig Apps/Resp Yes Textbook 7.80

7172 HS5131 Personal Financial Responsibility Yes Consumable 2.22

7172 HS5132 Personal Financial Responsibility Yes Other 5.00

7172 HS5132 Personal Financial Responsibility Yes Textbook 7.80

7172 HS5251 Intro to Accounting:A Yes Consumable 4.06

7172 HS5262 Intro to Accounting:B Yes Consumable 4.06

7172 HS5271 Advanced Accounting:A Yes Consumable 4.06

7172 HS5282 Advanced Accounting:B Yes Consumable 4.06

7172 HS5451 Personal Finance I Yes Textbook 7.40

7172 HS5451 Personal Finance I Yes Other 10.00

7172 HS5551 Principles of Marketing Yes Consumable 4.06

7172 HS5761 Computer Illust & Graphics Yes Other 5.00

7172 HS5761 Computer Illust & Graphics Yes Textbook 13.30

7172 HS5771 Business Law & Ethics:A Yes Consumable 1.84

7172 HS5782 Entrepreneurship Yes Consumable 1.84

7172 HS5871 Sports and Entertainment Marketing Yes Consumable 4.06

7172 HS5882 Sports and Entertainment Marketing Yes Consumable 4.06

7172 HS6085 Adv Nutrition & Wellness:B Yes Textbook 6.50

7172 HS6085 Adv Nutrition & Wellness:B Yes Other 15.00

7172 HS6332 Preparing for College and Career Yes Other 5.00

7172 HS6332 Preparing for College and Career Yes Textbook 6.50

7172 HS6429 Proj. LTW Tech 3-T Yes Textbook 1.90

7172 HS6429 Proj. LTW Tech 3-T Yes Other 21.70

7172 HS6453 Technology Enterprise 1 Yes Textbook 1.05

7172 HS6453 Technology Enterprise 1 Yes Other 8.50

7172 HS6464 Transportation Systems Yes Textbook 1.05

7172 HS6464 Transportation Systems Yes Other 8.50

7172 HS6531 Introduction to Design Processes Yes Textbook 1.50

7172 HS6542 Introduction to Design Processes Yes Textbook 1.50

7172 HS6562 Communication Systems 2 Yes Other 6.80

7172 HS6562 Communication Systems 2 Yes Textbook 10.10

7172 HS6931 Intro to Construction:A Yes Textbook 5.00

7172 HS6942 Intro to Construction:B Yes Textbook 5.00

7172 HS6951 Construction Systems Yes Other 4.15

7172 HS6962 Construction Systems Yes Other 4.15

7172 HS8061 Adv Vis Comm Technology Yes Textbook 0.40

7172 HS8061 Adv Vis Comm Technology Yes Other 22.00

7172 HS8071 Vis Communication Technology IV Yes Textbook 0.40

7172 HS8071 Vis Communication Technology IV No Other 22.00

7172 HS8181 Photo IV Yes Textbook 1.70

7172 HS8181 Photo IV Yes Other 12.95

7172 HS8241 Drawing IV Yes Textbook 3.15

7172 HS8241 Drawing IV Yes Other 11.00

7172 HS8261 Painting II Yes Textbook 1.70

Page 22 of 27



High School 2020-2021

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

7172 HS8261 Painting II Yes Other 11.00

7172 HS8277 Intro 2-D Art II:H Yes Textbook 7.45

7172 HS8277 Intro 2-D Art II:H Yes Other 13.00

7172 HS8281 Painting IV Yes Textbook 1.70

7172 HS8281 Painting IV Yes Other 11.00

7172 HS8288 Intro 3-D Art II:H Yes Textbook 7.45

7172 HS8288 Intro 3-D Art II:H Yes Other 13.00

7172 HS8352 Sculpture I Yes Textbook 0.95

7172 HS8352 Sculpture I Yes Other 12.75

7172 HS8361 Sculpture II Yes Textbook 0.95

7172 HS8361 Sculpture II Yes Other 12.75

7172 HS8381 Sculpture IV Yes Textbook 0.95

7172 HS8381 Sculpture IV Yes Other 12.75

7172 HS8481 Ceramics IV Yes Textbook 1.95

7172 HS8481 Ceramics IV Yes Other 11.00

7172 HS8553 Advanced 2-D Art II Yes Textbook 7.45

7172 HS8553 Advanced 2-D Art II Yes Other 13.00

7172 HS8561 Advanced 3-D Art I Yes Textbook 7.45

7172 HS8561 Advanced 3-D Art I Yes Other 13.00

7172 HS8563 Advanced 3-D Art II Yes Textbook 7.45

7172 HS8563 Advanced 3-D Art II Yes Other 13.00

7172 HS8711 Beg Chorus: Treble Yes Consumable 4.59

7172 HS8712 Beg Chorus: Treble Yes Consumable 4.59

7172 HS8731 Beginning Chorus:Men Yes Consumable 4.59

7172 HS8732 Beginning Chorus:Men Yes Consumable 4.59

7172 HS8741 Int Chorus:Chorale Yes Consumable 4.59

7172 HS8742 Int Chorus:Chorale Yes Consumable 4.59

7172 HS8745A App Int Choir Mixed Yes Consumable 4.59

7172 HS8746A App Int Choir Mixed Yes Consumable 4.59

7172 HS8751 Adv Chorus:Concert Yes Consumable 0.99

7172 HS8752 Adv Chorus:Concert Yes Consumable 0.99

7172 HS8771 Piano & Elec Keybrd Yes Consumable 15.96

7172 HS8773 Music Theory Yes Consumable 15.00

7172 HS8841 Int Concert Band:2 Yes Textbook 0.75

7172 HS8841 Int Concert Band:2 Yes Other 7.50

7172 HS8872 Jazz Ensemble Yes Other 1.50

7172 HS8872 Jazz Ensemble Yes Textbook 17.50

7172 HS8941 Music and Movement Yes Consumable 36.48

7172 HS8991 AP Music Theory/Comp Yes Consumable 75.87

7172 HS8992 AP Music Theory/Comp Yes Consumable 75.87

7172 HS9041 Health Education Yes Textbook 9.75

7172 HS9041A AP Health Education Yes Textbook 9.75

7172 HS9042 Health Education No Consumable 5.00

7172 HS9042 Health Education Yes Textbook 9.75

7172 HS9042A AP Health Education Yes Textbook 9.75

7172 HS9102 Adaptive PE 1 Yes Other 27.50

7172 HS9271 Advanced PE 4: Life Yes Consumable 2.88

Page 23 of 27



High School 2020-2021

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

7172 HS9281 Dance Performance Drill Team Yes Other 12.00

7172 HS9282 Dance Performance Drill Team Yes Other 12.00

7172 HS9450 Apex S1 Yes Consumable 39.53

7172 HS9451 Apex S2 Yes Consumable 39.53

7172 VC0117E ENL Language Arts Lab Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 VC0177 English 9:H-A Yes Consumable 13.34

7172 VC0188 English 9:H-B Yes Consumable 13.34

7172 VC0213 ENL Eng 1:A Yes Textbook 3.75

7172 VC0213 ENL Eng 1:A Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 VC0217 ENL Eng 2:A Yes Textbook 3.75

7172 VC0217 ENL Eng 2:A Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 VC0277 English 10 H-A Yes Consumable 17.24

7172 VC0288 English 10:H-B Yes Consumable 17.24

7172 VC0385 Eng 11/ENGL 111 Ivy Tech Yes Consumable 15.18

7172 VC0394 Eng 11/ENGL 215 Ivy Tech Yes Consumable 15.18

7172 VC0451 Advanced Composition Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 VC0461 English Literature Yes Consumable 15.15

7172 VC0477 AP Language & Composition:A Yes Textbook 11.33

7172 VC0488 AP Language & Composition:B Yes Textbook 11.33

7172 VC0513 Theatre Arts Yes Textbook 0.93

7172 VC1005 Themes in Lit: Sports Lit Yes Consumable 13.31

7172 VC1007 Genres in Lit: Graphic Novels Yes Consumable 8.12

7172 VC1111 French I:A Yes Consumable 0.45

7172 VC1122 French I:B Yes Consumable 0.45

7172 VC1131 French II:A Yes Consumable 5.32

7172 VC1142 French II:B Yes Consumable 5.32

7172 VC1151 French III:A Yes Consumable 0.45

7172 VC1162 French III:B Yes Consumable 0.45

7172 VC1171 French IV:A Yes Consumable 0.45

7172 VC1182 French IV:B Yes Consumable 0.45

7172 VC1211 German I:A Yes Consumable 0.26

7172 VC1222 German I:B Yes Consumable 0.26

7172 VC1231 German II:A Yes Consumable 0.26

7172 VC1242 German II:B Yes Consumable 0.26

7172 VC1251 German III:A Yes Consumable 0.26

7172 VC1262 German III:B Yes Consumable 0.26

7172 VC1271 German IV:A Yes Consumable 0.26

7172 VC1282 German IV:B Yes Consumable 0.26

7172 VC1311 Latin I:A Yes Consumable 0.17

7172 VC1322 Latin I:B Yes Consumable 0.17

7172 VC1331 Latin II:A Yes Consumable 0.17

7172 VC1342 Latin II:B Yes Consumable 0.17

7172 VC1351 Latin III:A Yes Consumable 0.17

7172 VC1362 Latin III:B Yes Consumable 0.17

7172 VC1371 Latin IV:A Yes Consumable 0.17

7172 VC1382 Latin IV:B Yes Consumable 0.17

7172 VC1411 Spanish I:A Yes Textbook 0.58

Page 24 of 27



High School 2020-2021

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

7172 VC1411 Spanish I:A Yes Consumable 1.11

7172 VC1413 Language Heritage Speaker I Yes Consumable 0.17

7172 VC1415 Language Heritage Speaker II Yes Consumable 0.17

7172 VC1422 Spanish I:B Yes Textbook 0.58

7172 VC1422 Spanish I:B Yes Consumable 1.11

7172 VC1424 Language Heritage Speaker I Yes Consumable 0.17

7172 VC1426 Language Heritage Speaker II Yes Consumable 0.17

7172 VC1431 Spanish II:A Yes Consumable 1.30

7172 VC1431 Spanish II:A Yes Textbook 2.15

7172 VC1442 Spanish II:B Yes Consumable 1.30

7172 VC1442 Spanish II:B Yes Textbook 2.15

7172 VC1451 Spanish III:A Yes Consumable 1.11

7172 VC1451 Spanish III:A Yes Textbook 1.67

7172 VC1462 Spanish III:B Yes Consumable 1.11

7172 VC1462 Spanish III:B Yes Textbook 1.67

7172 VC1471 Spanish IV:A Yes Consumable 1.30

7172 VC1471 Spanish IV:A Yes Textbook 2.73

7172 VC1482 Spanish IV:B Yes Consumable 1.30

7172 VC1482 Spanish IV:B Yes Textbook 2.73

7172 VC1511 Japanese I:A Yes Consumable 0.62

7172 VC1522 Japanese I:B Yes Consumable 0.62

7172 VC1531 Japanese II:A Yes Consumable 0.62

7172 VC1542 Japanese II:B Yes Consumable 0.62

7172 VC1551 Japanese III:A Yes Consumable 0.62

7172 VC1562 Japanese III:B Yes Consumable 0.62

7172 VC1571 Japanese IV:A Yes Consumable 0.62

7172 VC1582 Japanese IV:B Yes Consumable 0.62

7172 VC1611 American Sign Language I:A Yes Textbook 5.00

7172 VC1611 American Sign Language I:A Yes Consumable 7.11

7172 VC1622 American Sign Language I:B Yes Textbook 5.00

7172 VC1622 American Sign Language I:B Yes Consumable 7.11

7172 VC1631 American Sign Language II:A Yes Textbook 4.50

7172 VC1631 American Sign Language II:A Yes Consumable 7.11

7172 VC1642 American Sign Language II:B Yes Textbook 4.50

7172 VC1642 American Sign Language II:B Yes Consumable 7.11

7172 VC1651 American Sign Language III:A Yes Textbook 5.87

7172 VC1651 American Sign Language III:A Yes Consumable 7.11

7172 VC1662 American Sign Language III:B Yes Textbook 5.87

7172 VC1662 American Sign Language III:B Yes Consumable 7.11

7172 VC2143A AP Geography & History of World:A Yes Textbook 11.37

7172 VC2144A AP Geography & History of World:B Yes Textbook 11.37

7172 VC21777 Geog & Hist Wld HH:A Yes Textbook 9.60

7172 VC21888 Geog & Hist Wld HH:B Yes Textbook 9.60

7172 VC2277 AP World History:A Yes Textbook 13.30

7172 VC2288 AP World History:B Yes Textbook 13.30

7172 VC2331 US History:A Yes Textbook 11.80

7172 VC2331A AP US History:A Yes Textbook 11.80

Page 25 of 27



High School 2020-2021

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

7172 VC2333 US Hst/HIST 101 Ivy Tech Yes Textbook 11.80

7172 VC2342 US History:B Yes Textbook 11.80

7172 VC2344 US Hst/HIST102 Ivy Tech Yes Textbook 11.80

7172 VC2371 US Government Yes Textbook 11.90

7172 VC2371A AP US Government Yes Textbook 11.90

7172 VC2372 US Government Yes Textbook 11.90

7172 VC2372A AP US Government Yes Textbook 11.90

7172 VC2388 US Hst/HIST106 IUSB Yes Textbook 11.80

7172 VC2471 Economics Yes Textbook 11.90

7172 VC2472 Economics Yes Textbook 11.90

7172 VC2671 Sociology Yes Textbook 9.00

7172 VC2672 Sociology Yes Textbook 9.00

7172 VC2931 Adv SS/ECON103 IUSB Yes Textbook 36.00

7172 VC3457 Math 10:A Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 VC3458 Math 10:B Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 VC3467 QR/MATH 123 Ivy Tech Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 VC3467 QR/MATH 123 Ivy Tech Yes Textbook 7.08

7172 VC3473 Pre Calc/MATH136 Ivy Tech Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 VC3478 Quantitative Reasoning:B Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 VC3592 AP Calculus AB:B Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 VC3595 AP Calculus BC:B Yes Consumable 5.75

7172 VC4511 PLTW Med Interventions:A Yes Consumable 16.27

7172 VC4611 PLTW Biomedical Innovations:A Yes Consumable 16.07

7172 VC5251 Intro to Accounting:A Yes Consumable 4.06

7172 VC5262 Intro to Accounting:B Yes Consumable 4.06

7172 VC5271 Advanced Accounting:A Yes Consumable 4.06

7172 VC5282 Advanced Accounting:B Yes Consumable 4.06

7172 VC5551 Principles of Marketing Yes Consumable 4.06

7172 VC5771 Business Law & Ethics:A Yes Consumable 1.84

7172 VC5782 Entrepreneurship Yes Consumable 1.84

7172 VC5871 Sports and Entertainment Marketing Yes Consumable 4.06

7172 VC5882 Sports and Entertainment Marketing Yes Consumable 4.06

7172 VC6085 Adv Nutrition & Wellness:B Yes Textbook 6.50

7172 VC6085 Adv Nutrition & Wellness:B Yes Other 15.00

7172 VC6531 Introduction to Design Processes Yes Textbook 1.50

7172 VC6542 Introduction to Design Processes Yes Textbook 1.50

7172 VC6931 Intro to Construction:A Yes Textbook 5.00

7172 VC6942 Intro to Construction:B Yes Textbook 5.00

7172 VC8711 Beg Chorus: Treble Yes Consumable 4.59

7172 VC8712 Beg Chorus: Treble Yes Consumable 4.59

7172 VC8731 Beginning Chorus:Men Yes Consumable 4.59

7172 VC8732 Beginning Chorus:Men Yes Consumable 4.59

7172 VC8741 Int Chorus:Chorale Yes Consumable 4.59

7172 VC8742 Int Chorus:Chorale Yes Consumable 4.59

7172 VC8751 Adv Chorus:Concert Yes Consumable 0.99

7172 VC8752 Adv Chorus:Concert Yes Consumable 0.99

7172 VC8871 Jazz Ensemble Yes Consumable 11.50

Page 26 of 27



High School 2020-2021

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

7172 VC8913 Instrumental Ensemble Yes Consumable 2.00

7172 VC8991 AP Music Theory/Comp Yes Consumable 75.87

7172 VC9041 Health Education Yes Textbook 9.75

7172 VC9041A AP Health Education Yes Textbook 9.75

7172 VC9042 Health Education Yes Textbook 9.75

7172 VC9042A AP Health Education Yes Textbook 9.75

7172 VC9450 Apex S1 Yes Consumable 39.53

7172 VC9451 Apex S2 Yes Consumable 39.53

All Canvas - Per Semester Yes Consumable 3.96

All Overdrive - Per Semester Yes Consumable 4.50

All Student Planner - Per Semester Yes Consumable 2.25

Page 27 of 27



Middle School 2021-2022

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

1753 HS3411 Algebra I:A Yes Textbook $7.00

1753 HS3414 Algebra I:A Yes Textbook $7.00

1753 HS3415 Algebra I:H-A Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 HS3415 Algebra I:H-A Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 HS3422 Algebra I:B Yes Textbook $7.00

1753 HS3424 Algebra I:B Yes Textbook $7.00

1753 HS3426 Algebra I:H-B Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 HS3426 Algebra I:H-B Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 HS3433 Geometry:H-A Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 HS3444 Geometry:H-B Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 HS9450 Apex S1 Yes Consumable $39.53

1753 HS9451 Apex S2 Yes Consumable $39.53

1753 JH0611E ENL 1:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 JH0612E ENL 1:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 JH0621E ENL 2:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 JH0622E ENL 2:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 JH0631E ENL 1-2:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 JH0632E ENL 1-2:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 JH0711 Language Arts 7:A Yes Textbook $1.19

1753 JH0711 Language Arts 7:A Yes Consumable $3.57

1753 JH0711A App Language Arts 7:A Yes Textbook $1.19

1753 JH0711A App Language Arts 7:A Yes Consumable $3.57

1753 JH0712 Language Arts 7:B Yes Textbook $1.19

1753 JH0712 Language Arts 7:B Yes Consumable $3.57

1753 JH0712A App Language Arts 7:B Yes Textbook $1.19

1753 JH0712A App Language Arts 7:B Yes Consumable $3.57

1753 JH0713 Language Arts 7 H:A Yes Textbook $1.28

1753 JH0713 Language Arts 7 H:A Yes Consumable $6.82

1753 JH0714 Language Arts 7 H:B Yes Textbook $1.28

1753 JH0714 Language Arts 7 H:B Yes Consumable $6.82

1753 JH0721 Language Arts Lab 7:A Yes Textbook $1.19

1753 JH0721 Language Arts Lab 7:A Yes Consumable $3.57

1753 JH0721A App Language Arts Lab 7:A Yes Textbook $1.19

1753 JH0721A App Language Arts Lab 7:A Yes Consumable $3.57

1753 JH0721E ENL Language Lab 7:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 JH0722 Language Arts Lab 7:B Yes Textbook $1.19

1753 JH0722 Language Arts Lab 7:B Yes Consumable $3.57

1753 JH0722A App Language Arts Lab 7:B Yes Textbook $1.19

1753 JH0722A App Language Arts Lab 7:B Yes Consumable $3.57

1753 JH0722E ENL Language Lab 7:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 JH0811 Language Arts 8:A Yes Textbook $0.40

1753 JH0811 Language Arts 8:A Yes Consumable $4.22

1753 JH0811A App Language Arts 8:A Yes Textbook $0.40

1753 JH0811A App Language Arts 8:A Yes Consumable $4.22

1753 JH0812 Language Arts 8:B Yes Textbook $0.40

1753 JH0812 Language Arts 8:B Yes Consumable $4.22

1753 JH0812A App Language Arts 8:B Yes Textbook $0.40

Page 1 of 15



Middle School 2020-2021

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

1753 JH0812A App Language Arts 8:B Yes Consumable $4.22

1753 JH0813 Language Arts 8 H:A Yes Textbook $1.11

1753 JH0813 Language Arts 8 H:A Yes Consumable $8.77

1753 JH0814 Language Arts 8 H:B Yes Textbook $1.11

1753 JH0814 Language Arts 8 H:B Yes Consumable $8.77

1753 JH0821 Language Arts Lab 8:A Yes Textbook $0.40

1753 JH0821 Language Arts Lab 8:A Yes Consumable $4.22

1753 JH0821A App Language Arts Lab 8:A Yes Textbook $0.40

1753 JH0821A App Language Arts Lab 8:A Yes Consumable $4.22

1753 JH0821E ENL Language Lab 8:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 JH0822 Language Arts Lab 8:B Yes Textbook $0.40

1753 JH0822 Language Arts Lab 8:B Yes Consumable $4.22

1753 JH0822A App Language Arts Lab 8:B Yes Textbook $0.40

1753 JH0822A App Language Arts Lab 8:B Yes Consumable $4.22

1753 JH0822E ENL Language Lab 8:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 JH2711 Social Studies 7:A Yes Textbook $4.45

1753 JH2711A App Social Studies 7:A Yes Textbook $4.45

1753 JH2712 Social Studies 7:B Yes Textbook $4.45

1753 JH2712A App Social Studies 7:B Yes Textbook $4.45

1753 JH2721 Social Studies 7 H:A Yes Textbook $4.45

1753 JH2722 Social Studies 7 H:B Yes Textbook $4.45

1753 JH2811 Social Studies 8:A Yes Textbook $4.45

1753 JH2811A App Social Studies 8:A Yes Textbook $4.45

1753 JH2812 Social Studies 8:B Yes Textbook $4.45

1753 JH2812A App Social Studies 8:B Yes Textbook $4.45

1753 JH2821 Social Studies 8 H:A Yes Textbook $4.45

1753 JH2822 Social Studies 8 H:B Yes Textbook $4.45

1753 JH3711 Math 7:A Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 JH3711 Math 7:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 JH3711A App Math 7:A Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 JH3711A App Math 7:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 JH3712 Math 7:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 JH3712 Math 7:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 JH3712A App Math 7:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 JH3712A App Math 7:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 JH3721 Math Lab 7:A Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 JH3721 Math Lab 7:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 JH3721A App Math Lab 7:A Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 JH3721A App Math Lab 7:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 JH3722 Math Lab 7:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 JH3722 Math Lab 7:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 JH3722A App Math Lab 7:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 JH3722A App Math Lab 7:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 JH3731 Pre-Algebra H:A Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 JH3731 Pre-Algebra H:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 JH3732 Pre-Algebra H:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 JH3732 Pre-Algebra H:B Yes Consumable $5.75

Page 2 of 15



Middle School 2020-2021

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

1753 JH3741 Problem Solving 7 Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 JH3741 Problem Solving 7 Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 JH3811 Math 8:A Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 JH3811 Math 8:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 JH3811A App Math 8:A Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 JH3811A App Math 8:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 JH3812 Math 8:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 JH3812 Math 8:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 JH3812A App Math 8:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 JH3812A App Math 8:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 JH3821 Math Lab 8:A Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 JH3821 Math Lab 8:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 JH3821A App Math Lab 8:A Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 JH3821A App Math Lab 8:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 JH3822 Math Lab 8:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 JH3822 Math Lab 8:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 JH3822A App Math Lab 8:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 JH3822A App Math Lab 8:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 JH3841 Problem Solving 8 Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 JH3841 Problem Solving 8 Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 JH8211 Reading & Literature A Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 JH8211 Reading & Literature A Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 JH8212 Reading & Literature B Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 JH8212 Reading & Literature B Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 JH8511 Beginning Band A Yes Consumable $5.52

1753 JH8512 Beginning Band B Yes Consumable $5.52

1753 JH8513 Cadet Band A Yes Consumable $4.52

1753 JH8514 Cadet Band B Yes Consumable $4.52

1753 JH8515 Concert Band A Yes Consumable $3.44

1753 JH8516 Concert Band B Yes Consumable $3.44

1753 JH8517 Jazz Band A Yes Consumable $6.66

1753 JH8518 Jazz Band B Yes Consumable $6.66

1753 JH8521 Beginning Orchestra A Yes Consumable $4.75

1753 JH8522 Beginning Orchestra B Yes Consumable $4.75

1753 JH8531 Choir 7:A Yes Consumable $0.99

1753 JH8532 Choir 7:B Yes Consumable $0.99

1753 JH8533 Choir 8:A Yes Consumable $0.99

1753 JH8534 Choir 8:B Yes Consumable $0.99

1753 JH8611 General Music Yes Textbook $2.75

1753 VC0611E ENL 1:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 VC0612E ENL 1:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 VC0621E ENL 2:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 VC0622E ENL 2:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 VC0631E ENL 1-2:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 VC0632E ENL 1-2:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 VC0711 Language Arts 7:A Yes Textbook $1.19

1753 VC0711 Language Arts 7:A Yes Consumable $3.57

Page 3 of 15



Middle School 2020-2021

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

1753 VC0712A App Language Arts 7:B Yes Textbook $1.19

1753 VC0712A App Language Arts 7:B Yes Consumable $3.57

1753 VC0713 Language Arts 7 H:A Yes Textbook $1.28

1753 VC0713 Language Arts 7 H:A Yes Consumable $6.82

1753 VC0714 Language Arts 7 H:B Yes Textbook $1.28

1753 VC0714 Language Arts 7 H:B Yes Consumable $6.82

1753 VC0716 Language Arts 7:B Yes Textbook $1.19

1753 VC0716 Language Arts 7:B Yes Consumable $3.57

1753 VC0721A App Language Arts Lab 7:A Yes Textbook $1.19

1753 VC0721A App Language Arts Lab 7:A Yes Consumable $3.57

1753 VC0722 Language Arts Lab 7:B Yes Textbook $1.19

1753 VC0722 Language Arts Lab 7:B Yes Consumable $3.57

1753 VC0722A App Language Arts Lab 7:B Yes Textbook $1.19

1753 VC0722A App Language Arts Lab 7:B Yes Consumable $3.57

1753 VC0722E ENL Language Lab 7:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 VC0811 Language Arts 8:A Yes Textbook $0.40

1753 VC0811 Language Arts 8:A Yes Consumable $4.22

1753 VC0811A App Language Arts 8:A Yes Textbook $0.40

1753 VC0811A App Language Arts 8:A Yes Consumable $4.22

1753 VC0812 Language Arts 8:B Yes Textbook $0.40

1753 VC0812 Language Arts 8:B Yes Consumable $4.22

1753 VC0812A App Language Arts 8:B Yes Textbook $0.40

1753 VC0812A App Language Arts 8:B Yes Consumable $4.22

1753 VC0813 Language Arts 8 H:A Yes Textbook $1.11

1753 VC0813 Language Arts 8 H:A Yes Consumable $8.77

1753 VC0814 Language Arts 8 H:B Yes Textbook $1.11

1753 VC0814 Language Arts 8 H:B Yes Consumable $8.77

1753 VC0821 Language Arts Lab 8:A Yes Textbook $0.40

1753 VC0821 Language Arts Lab 8:A Yes Consumable $4.22

1753 VC0821A App Language Arts Lab 8:A Yes Textbook $0.40

1753 VC0821A App Language Arts Lab 8:A Yes Consumable $4.22

1753 VC0822 Language Arts Lab 8:B Yes Textbook $0.40

1753 VC0822 Language Arts Lab 8:B Yes Consumable $4.22

1753 VC0822A App Language Arts Lab 8:B Yes Textbook $0.40

1753 VC0822A App Language Arts Lab 8:B Yes Consumable $4.22

1753 VC0822E ENL Language Lab 8:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 VC2712 Social Studies 7:B Yes Textbook $4.45

1753 VC2712A App Social Studies 7:B Yes Textbook $4.45

1753 VC2722 Social Studies 7 H:B Yes Textbook $4.45

1753 VC2811 Social Studies 8:A Yes Textbook $4.45

1753 VC2812 Social Studies 8:B Yes Textbook $4.45

1753 VC2812A App Social Studies 8:B Yes Textbook $4.45

1753 VC2821 Social Studies 8 H:A Yes Textbook $4.45

1753 VC2822 Social Studies 8 H:B Yes Textbook $4.45

1753 VC3415 Algebra I:H-A Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 VC3415 Algebra I:H-A Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 VC3426 Algebra I:H-B Yes Textbook $5.50

Page 4 of 15



Middle School 2020-2021

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

1753 VC3426 Algebra I:H-B Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 VC3711 Math 7:A Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 VC3711 Math 7:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 VC3712 Math 7:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 VC3712 Math 7:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 VC3712A App Math 7:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 VC3712A App Math 7:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 VC3721 App Math Lab 7:A Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 VC3721 App Math Lab 7:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 VC3722A App Math Lab 7:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 VC3722A App Math Lab 7:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 VC3731 Pre-Algebra H:A Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 VC3731 Pre-Algebra H:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 VC3732 Pre-Algebra H:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 VC3732 Pre-Algebra H:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 VC3741 Problem Solving 7 Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 VC3741 Problem Solving 7 Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 VC3811 Math 8:A Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 VC3811 Math 8:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 VC3812 Math 8:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 VC3812 Math 8:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 VC3812A App Math 8:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 VC3812A App Math 8:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 VC3821A App Math Lab 8:A Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 VC3821A App Math Lab 8:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 VC3822A App Math Lab 8:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 VC3822A App Math Lab 8:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 VC3841 Problem Solving 8 Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 VC3841 Problem Solving 8 Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 VC8211 Reading & Literature A Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 VC8211 Reading & Literature A Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 VC8212A App Reading & Literature B Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 VC8212A App Reading & Literature B Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 VC8214 Reading & Literature B Yes Textbook $5.50

1753 VC8214 Reading & Literature B Yes Consumable $5.75

1753 VC8513 Cadet Band A Yes Consumable $4.52

1753 VC8514 Cadet Band B Yes Consumable $4.52

1753 VC8515 Concert Band A Yes Consumable $3.44

1753 VC8516 Concert Band B Yes Consumable $3.44

1753 VC8517 Jazz Band A Yes Consumable $6.66

1753 VC8518 Jazz Band B Yes Consumable $6.66

1753 VC8531 Choir 7:A Yes Consumable $0.99

1753 VC8532 Choir 7:B Yes Consumable $0.99

1753 VC8533 Choir 8:A Yes Consumable $0.99

1753 VC8534 Choir 8:B Yes Consumable $0.99

1753 VC8611 General Music Yes Textbook $2.75

1761 HS3411 Algebra I:A Yes Textbook $7.00

Page 5 of 15



Middle School 2020-2021

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

1761 HS3414 Algebra I:A Yes Textbook $7.00

1761 HS3415 Algebra I:H-A Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 HS3415 Algebra I:H-A Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 HS3422 Algebra I:B Yes Textbook $7.00

1761 HS3424 Algebra I:B Yes Textbook $7.00

1761 HS3426 Algebra I:H-B Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 HS3426 Algebra I:H-B Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 HS3433 Geometry:H-A Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 HS3444 Geometry:H-B Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 HS9450 Apex S1 Yes Consumable $39.53

1761 HS9451 Apex S2 Yes Consumable $39.53

1761 JH0611E ENL 1:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 JH0612E ENL 1:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 JH0621E ENL 2:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 JH0622E ENL 2:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 JH0631E ENL 1-2:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 JH0632E ENL 1-2:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 JH0711 Language Arts 7:A Yes Textbook $1.19

1761 JH0711 Language Arts 7:A Yes Consumable $3.57

1761 JH0711A App Language Arts 7:A Yes Textbook $1.19

1761 JH0711A App Language Arts 7:A Yes Consumable $3.57

1761 JH0712 Language Arts 7:B Yes Textbook $1.19

1761 JH0712 Language Arts 7:B Yes Consumable $3.57

1761 JH0712A App Language Arts 7:B Yes Textbook $1.19

1761 JH0712A App Language Arts 7:B Yes Consumable $3.57

1761 JH0713 Language Arts 7 H:A Yes Textbook $1.28

1761 JH0713 Language Arts 7 H:A Yes Consumable $6.82

1761 JH0714 Language Arts 7 H:B Yes Textbook $1.28

1761 JH0714 Language Arts 7 H:B Yes Consumable $6.82

1761 JH0721 Language Arts Lab 7:A Yes Textbook $1.19

1761 JH0721 Language Arts Lab 7:A Yes Consumable $3.57

1761 JH0721A App Language Arts Lab 7:A Yes Textbook $1.19

1761 JH0721A App Language Arts Lab 7:A Yes Consumable $3.57

1761 JH0721E ENL Language Lab 7:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 JH0722 Language Arts Lab 7:B Yes Textbook $1.19

1761 JH0722 Language Arts Lab 7:B Yes Consumable $3.57

1761 JH0722A App Language Arts Lab 7:B Yes Textbook $1.19

1761 JH0722A App Language Arts Lab 7:B Yes Consumable $3.57

1761 JH0722E ENL Language Lab 7:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 JH0811 Language Arts 8:A Yes Textbook $0.40

1761 JH0811 Language Arts 8:A Yes Consumable $4.22

1761 JH0811A App Language Arts 8:A Yes Textbook $0.40

1761 JH0811A App Language Arts 8:A Yes Consumable $4.22

1761 JH0812 Language Arts 8:B Yes Textbook $0.40

1761 JH0812 Language Arts 8:B Yes Consumable $4.22

1761 JH0812A App Language Arts 8:B Yes Textbook $0.40

1761 JH0812A App Language Arts 8:B Yes Consumable $4.22

Page 6 of 15



Middle School 2020-2021

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

1761 JH0813 Language Arts 8 H:A Yes Textbook $1.11

1761 JH0813 Language Arts 8 H:A Yes Consumable $8.77

1761 JH0814 Language Arts 8 H:B Yes Textbook $1.11

1761 JH0814 Language Arts 8 H:B Yes Consumable $8.77

1761 JH0821 Language Arts Lab 8:A Yes Textbook $0.40

1761 JH0821 Language Arts Lab 8:A Yes Consumable $4.22

1761 JH0821A App Language Arts Lab 8:A Yes Textbook $0.40

1761 JH0821A App Language Arts Lab 8:A Yes Consumable $4.22

1761 JH0821E ENL Language Lab 8:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 JH0822 Language Arts Lab 8:B Yes Textbook $0.40

1761 JH0822 Language Arts Lab 8:B Yes Consumable $4.22

1761 JH0822A App Language Arts Lab 8:B Yes Textbook $0.40

1761 JH0822A App Language Arts Lab 8:B Yes Consumable $4.22

1761 JH0822E ENL Language Lab 8:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 JH2711 Social Studies 7:A Yes Textbook $4.45

1761 JH2711A App Social Studies 7:A Yes Textbook $4.45

1761 JH2712 Social Studies 7:B Yes Textbook $4.45

1761 JH2712A App Social Studies 7:B Yes Textbook $4.45

1761 JH2721 Social Studies 7 H:A Yes Textbook $4.45

1761 JH2722 Social Studies 7 H:B Yes Textbook $4.45

1761 JH2811 Social Studies 8:A Yes Textbook $4.45

1761 JH2811A App Social Studies 8:A Yes Textbook $4.45

1761 JH2812 Social Studies 8:B Yes Textbook $4.45

1761 JH2812A App Social Studies 8:B Yes Textbook $4.45

1761 JH2821 Social Studies 8 H:A Yes Textbook $4.45

1761 JH2822 Social Studies 8 H:B Yes Textbook $4.45

1761 JH3711 Math 7:A Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 JH3711 Math 7:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 JH3711A App Math 7:A Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 JH3711A App Math 7:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 JH3712 Math 7:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 JH3712 Math 7:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 JH3712A App Math 7:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 JH3712A App Math 7:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 JH3721 Math Lab 7:A Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 JH3721 Math Lab 7:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 JH3721A App Math Lab 7:A Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 JH3721A App Math Lab 7:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 JH3722 Math Lab 7:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 JH3722 Math Lab 7:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 JH3722A App Math Lab 7:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 JH3722A App Math Lab 7:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 JH3731 Pre-Algebra H:A Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 JH3731 Pre-Algebra H:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 JH3732 Pre-Algebra H:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 JH3732 Pre-Algebra H:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 JH3741 Problem Solving 7 Yes Textbook $5.50

Page 7 of 15



Middle School 2020-2021

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

1761 JH3741 Problem Solving 7 Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 JH3811 Math 8:A Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 JH3811 Math 8:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 JH3811A App Math 8:A Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 JH3811A App Math 8:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 JH3812 Math 8:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 JH3812 Math 8:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 JH3812A App Math 8:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 JH3812A App Math 8:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 JH3821 Math Lab 8:A Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 JH3821 Math Lab 8:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 JH3821A App Math Lab 8:A Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 JH3821A App Math Lab 8:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 JH3822 Math Lab 8:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 JH3822 Math Lab 8:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 JH3822A App Math Lab 8:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 JH3822A App Math Lab 8:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 JH3841 Problem Solving 8 Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 JH3841 Problem Solving 8 Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 JH8211 Reading & Literature A Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 JH8211 Reading & Literature A Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 JH8212 Reading & Literature B Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 JH8212 Reading & Literature B Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 JH8511 Beginning Band A Yes Consumable $5.52

1761 JH8512 Beginning Band B Yes Consumable $5.52

1761 JH8513 Cadet Band A Yes Consumable $4.52

1761 JH8514 Cadet Band B Yes Consumable $4.52

1761 JH8515 Concert Band A Yes Consumable $3.44

1761 JH8516 Concert Band B Yes Consumable $3.44

1761 JH8517 Jazz Band A Yes Consumable $6.66

1761 JH8518 Jazz Band B Yes Consumable $6.66

1761 JH8521 Beginning Orchestra A Yes Consumable $4.75

1761 JH8522 Beginning Orchestra B Yes Consumable $4.75

1761 JH8531 Choir 7:A Yes Consumable $0.99

1761 JH8532 Choir 7:B Yes Consumable $0.99

1761 JH8533 Choir 8:A Yes Consumable $0.99

1761 JH8534 Choir 8:B Yes Consumable $0.99

1761 JH8611 General Music Yes Textbook $2.75

1761 VC0611E ENL 1:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 VC0612E ENL 1:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 VC0621E ENL 2:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 VC0622E ENL 2:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 VC0631E ENL 1-2:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 VC0632E ENL 1-2:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 VC0711 Language Arts 7:A Yes Textbook $1.19

1761 VC0711 Language Arts 7:A Yes Consumable $3.57

1761 VC0712A App Language Arts 7:B Yes Textbook $1.19

Page 8 of 15



Middle School 2020-2021

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

1761 VC0712A App Language Arts 7:B Yes Consumable $3.57

1761 VC0713 Language Arts 7 H:A Yes Textbook $1.28

1761 VC0713 Language Arts 7 H:A Yes Consumable $6.82

1761 VC0714 Language Arts 7 H:B Yes Textbook $1.28

1761 VC0714 Language Arts 7 H:B Yes Consumable $6.82

1761 VC0716 Language Arts 7:B Yes Textbook $1.19

1761 VC0716 Language Arts 7:B Yes Consumable $3.57

1761 VC0721A App Language Arts Lab 7:A Yes Textbook $1.19

1761 VC0721A App Language Arts Lab 7:A Yes Consumable $3.57

1761 VC0722 Language Arts Lab 7:B Yes Textbook $1.19

1761 VC0722 Language Arts Lab 7:B Yes Consumable $3.57

1761 VC0722A App Language Arts Lab 7:B Yes Textbook $1.19

1761 VC0722A App Language Arts Lab 7:B Yes Consumable $3.57

1761 VC0722E ENL Language Lab 7:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 VC0811 Language Arts 8:A Yes Textbook $0.40

1761 VC0811 Language Arts 8:A Yes Consumable $4.22

1761 VC0811A App Language Arts 8:A Yes Textbook $0.40

1761 VC0811A App Language Arts 8:A Yes Consumable $4.22

1761 VC0812 Language Arts 8:B Yes Textbook $0.40

1761 VC0812 Language Arts 8:B Yes Consumable $4.22

1761 VC0812A App Language Arts 8:B Yes Textbook $0.40

1761 VC0812A App Language Arts 8:B Yes Consumable $4.22

1761 VC0813 Language Arts 8 H:A Yes Textbook $1.11

1761 VC0813 Language Arts 8 H:A Yes Consumable $8.77

1761 VC0814 Language Arts 8 H:B Yes Textbook $1.11

1761 VC0814 Language Arts 8 H:B Yes Consumable $8.77

1761 VC0821 Language Arts Lab 8:A Yes Textbook $0.40

1761 VC0821 Language Arts Lab 8:A Yes Consumable $4.22

1761 VC0821A App Language Arts Lab 8:A Yes Textbook $0.40

1761 VC0821A App Language Arts Lab 8:A Yes Consumable $4.22

1761 VC0822 Language Arts Lab 8:B Yes Textbook $0.40

1761 VC0822 Language Arts Lab 8:B Yes Consumable $4.22

1761 VC0822A App Language Arts Lab 8:B Yes Textbook $0.40

1761 VC0822A App Language Arts Lab 8:B Yes Consumable $4.22

1761 VC0822E ENL Language Lab 8:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 VC2712 Social Studies 7:B Yes Textbook $4.45

1761 VC2712A App Social Studies 7:B Yes Textbook $4.45

1761 VC2722 Social Studies 7 H:B Yes Textbook $4.45

1761 VC2811 Social Studies 8:A Yes Textbook $4.45

1761 VC2812 Social Studies 8:B Yes Textbook $4.45

1761 VC2812A App Social Studies 8:B Yes Textbook $4.45

1761 VC2821 Social Studies 8 H:A Yes Textbook $4.45

1761 VC2822 Social Studies 8 H:B Yes Textbook $4.45

1761 VC3415 Algebra I:H-A Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 VC3415 Algebra I:H-A Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 VC3426 Algebra I:H-B Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 VC3426 Algebra I:H-B Yes Consumable $5.75

Page 9 of 15



Middle School 2020-2021

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

1761 VC3711 Math 7:A Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 VC3711 Math 7:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 VC3712 Math 7:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 VC3712 Math 7:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 VC3712A App Math 7:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 VC3712A App Math 7:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 VC3721 App Math Lab 7:A Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 VC3721 App Math Lab 7:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 VC3722A App Math Lab 7:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 VC3722A App Math Lab 7:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 VC3731 Pre-Algebra H:A Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 VC3731 Pre-Algebra H:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 VC3732 Pre-Algebra H:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 VC3732 Pre-Algebra H:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 VC3741 Problem Solving 7 Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 VC3741 Problem Solving 7 Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 VC3811 Math 8:A Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 VC3811 Math 8:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 VC3812 Math 8:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 VC3812 Math 8:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 VC3812A App Math 8:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 VC3812A App Math 8:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 VC3821A App Math Lab 8:A Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 VC3821A App Math Lab 8:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 VC3822A App Math Lab 8:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 VC3822A App Math Lab 8:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 VC3841 Problem Solving 8 Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 VC3841 Problem Solving 8 Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 VC8211 Reading & Literature A Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 VC8211 Reading & Literature A Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 VC8212A App Reading & Literature B Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 VC8212A App Reading & Literature B Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 VC8214 Reading & Literature B Yes Textbook $5.50

1761 VC8214 Reading & Literature B Yes Consumable $5.75

1761 VC8513 Cadet Band A Yes Consumable $4.52

1761 VC8514 Cadet Band B Yes Consumable $4.52

1761 VC8515 Concert Band A Yes Consumable $3.44

1761 VC8516 Concert Band B Yes Consumable $3.44

1761 VC8517 Jazz Band A Yes Consumable $6.66

1761 VC8518 Jazz Band B Yes Consumable $6.66

1761 VC8531 Choir 7:A Yes Consumable $0.99

1761 VC8532 Choir 7:B Yes Consumable $0.99

1761 VC8533 Choir 8:A Yes Consumable $0.99

1761 VC8534 Choir 8:B Yes Consumable $0.99

1761 VC8611 General Music Yes Textbook $2.75

1763 HS3411 Algebra I:A Yes Textbook $7.00

1763 HS3414 Algebra I:A Yes Textbook $7.00

Page 10 of 15



Middle School 2020-2021

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

1763 HS3415 Algebra I:H-A Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 HS3415 Algebra I:H-A Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 HS3422 Algebra I:B Yes Textbook $7.00

1763 HS3424 Algebra I:B Yes Textbook $7.00

1763 HS3426 Algebra I:H-B Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 HS3426 Algebra I:H-B Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 HS3433 Geometry:H-A Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 HS3444 Geometry:H-B Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 HS9450 Apex S1 Yes Consumable $39.53

1763 HS9451 Apex S2 Yes Consumable $39.53

1763 JH0611E ENL 1:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 JH0612E ENL 1:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 JH0621E ENL 2:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 JH0622E ENL 2:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 JH0631E ENL 1-2:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 JH0632E ENL 1-2:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 JH0711 Language Arts 7:A Yes Textbook $1.19

1763 JH0711 Language Arts 7:A Yes Consumable $3.57

1763 JH0711A App Language Arts 7:A Yes Textbook $1.19

1763 JH0711A App Language Arts 7:A Yes Consumable $3.57

1763 JH0712 Language Arts 7:B Yes Textbook $1.19

1763 JH0712 Language Arts 7:B Yes Consumable $3.57

1763 JH0712A App Language Arts 7:B Yes Textbook $1.19

1763 JH0712A App Language Arts 7:B Yes Consumable $3.57

1763 JH0713 Language Arts 7 H:A Yes Textbook $1.28

1763 JH0713 Language Arts 7 H:A Yes Consumable $6.82

1763 JH0714 Language Arts 7 H:B Yes Textbook $1.28

1763 JH0714 Language Arts 7 H:B Yes Consumable $6.82

1763 JH0721 Language Arts Lab 7:A Yes Textbook $1.19

1763 JH0721 Language Arts Lab 7:A Yes Consumable $3.57

1763 JH0721A App Language Arts Lab 7:A Yes Textbook $1.19

1763 JH0721A App Language Arts Lab 7:A Yes Consumable $3.57

1763 JH0721E ENL Language Lab 7:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 JH0722 Language Arts Lab 7:B Yes Textbook $1.19

1763 JH0722 Language Arts Lab 7:B Yes Consumable $3.57

1763 JH0722A App Language Arts Lab 7:B Yes Textbook $1.19

1763 JH0722A App Language Arts Lab 7:B Yes Consumable $3.57

1763 JH0722E ENL Language Lab 7:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 JH0811 Language Arts 8:A Yes Textbook $0.40

1763 JH0811 Language Arts 8:A Yes Consumable $4.22

1763 JH0811A App Language Arts 8:A Yes Textbook $0.40

1763 JH0811A App Language Arts 8:A Yes Consumable $4.22

1763 JH0812 Language Arts 8:B Yes Textbook $0.40

1763 JH0812 Language Arts 8:B Yes Consumable $4.22

1763 JH0812A App Language Arts 8:B Yes Textbook $0.40

1763 JH0812A App Language Arts 8:B Yes Consumable $4.22

1763 JH0813 Language Arts 8 H:A Yes Textbook $1.11

Page 11 of 15



Middle School 2020-2021

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

1763 JH0813 Language Arts 8 H:A Yes Consumable $8.77

1763 JH0814 Language Arts 8 H:B Yes Textbook $1.11

1763 JH0814 Language Arts 8 H:B Yes Consumable $8.77

1763 JH0821 Language Arts Lab 8:A Yes Textbook $0.40

1763 JH0821 Language Arts Lab 8:A Yes Consumable $4.22

1763 JH0821A App Language Arts Lab 8:A Yes Textbook $0.40

1763 JH0821A App Language Arts Lab 8:A Yes Consumable $4.22

1763 JH0821E ENL Language Lab 8:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 JH0822 Language Arts Lab 8:B Yes Textbook $0.40

1763 JH0822 Language Arts Lab 8:B Yes Consumable $4.22

1763 JH0822A App Language Arts Lab 8:B Yes Textbook $0.40

1763 JH0822A App Language Arts Lab 8:B Yes Consumable $4.22

1763 JH0822E ENL Language Lab 8:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 JH2711 Social Studies 7:A Yes Textbook $4.45

1763 JH2711A App Social Studies 7:A Yes Textbook $4.45

1763 JH2712 Social Studies 7:B Yes Textbook $4.45

1763 JH2712A App Social Studies 7:B Yes Textbook $4.45

1763 JH2721 Social Studies 7 H:A Yes Textbook $4.45

1763 JH2722 Social Studies 7 H:B Yes Textbook $4.45

1763 JH2811 Social Studies 8:A Yes Textbook $4.45

1763 JH2811A App Social Studies 8:A Yes Textbook $4.45

1763 JH2812 Social Studies 8:B Yes Textbook $4.45

1763 JH2812A App Social Studies 8:B Yes Textbook $4.45

1763 JH2821 Social Studies 8 H:A Yes Textbook $4.45

1763 JH2822 Social Studies 8 H:B Yes Textbook $4.45

1763 JH3711 Math 7:A Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 JH3711 Math 7:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 JH3711A App Math 7:A Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 JH3711A App Math 7:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 JH3712 Math 7:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 JH3712 Math 7:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 JH3712A App Math 7:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 JH3712A App Math 7:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 JH3721 Math Lab 7:A Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 JH3721 Math Lab 7:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 JH3721A App Math Lab 7:A Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 JH3721A App Math Lab 7:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 JH3722 Math Lab 7:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 JH3722 Math Lab 7:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 JH3722A App Math Lab 7:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 JH3722A App Math Lab 7:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 JH3731 Pre-Algebra H:A Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 JH3731 Pre-Algebra H:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 JH3732 Pre-Algebra H:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 JH3732 Pre-Algebra H:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 JH3741 Problem Solving 7 Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 JH3741 Problem Solving 7 Yes Consumable $5.75

Page 12 of 15



Middle School 2020-2021

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

1763 JH3811 Math 8:A Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 JH3811 Math 8:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 JH3811A App Math 8:A Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 JH3811A App Math 8:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 JH3812 Math 8:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 JH3812 Math 8:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 JH3812A App Math 8:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 JH3812A App Math 8:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 JH3821 Math Lab 8:A Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 JH3821 Math Lab 8:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 JH3821A App Math Lab 8:A Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 JH3821A App Math Lab 8:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 JH3822 Math Lab 8:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 JH3822 Math Lab 8:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 JH3822A App Math Lab 8:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 JH3822A App Math Lab 8:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 JH3841 Problem Solving 8 Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 JH3841 Problem Solving 8 Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 JH8211 Reading & Literature A Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 JH8211 Reading & Literature A Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 JH8212 Reading & Literature B Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 JH8212 Reading & Literature B Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 JH8511 Beginning Band A Yes Consumable $5.52

1763 JH8512 Beginning Band B Yes Consumable $5.52

1763 JH8513 Cadet Band A Yes Consumable $4.52

1763 JH8514 Cadet Band B Yes Consumable $4.52

1763 JH8515 Concert Band A Yes Consumable $3.44

1763 JH8516 Concert Band B Yes Consumable $3.44

1763 JH8517 Jazz Band A Yes Consumable $6.66

1763 JH8518 Jazz Band B Yes Consumable $6.66

1763 JH8521 Beginning Orchestra A Yes Consumable $4.75

1763 JH8522 Beginning Orchestra B Yes Consumable $4.75

1763 JH8531 Choir 7:A Yes Consumable $0.99

1763 JH8532 Choir 7:B Yes Consumable $0.99

1763 JH8533 Choir 8:A Yes Consumable $0.99

1763 JH8534 Choir 8:B Yes Consumable $0.99

1763 JH8611 General Music Yes Textbook $2.75

1763 VC0611E ENL 1:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 VC0612E ENL 1:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 VC0621E ENL 2:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 VC0622E ENL 2:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 VC0631E ENL 1-2:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 VC0632E ENL 1-2:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 VC0711 Language Arts 7:A Yes Textbook $1.19

1763 VC0711 Language Arts 7:A Yes Consumable $3.57

1763 VC0712A App Language Arts 7:B Yes Textbook $1.19

1763 VC0712A App Language Arts 7:B Yes Consumable $3.57

Page 13 of 15



Middle School 2020-2021

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

1763 VC0713 Language Arts 7 H:A Yes Textbook $1.28

1763 VC0713 Language Arts 7 H:A Yes Consumable $6.82

1763 VC0714 Language Arts 7 H:B Yes Textbook $1.28

1763 VC0714 Language Arts 7 H:B Yes Consumable $6.82

1763 VC0716 Language Arts 7:B Yes Textbook $1.19

1763 VC0716 Language Arts 7:B Yes Consumable $3.57

1763 VC0721A App Language Arts Lab 7:A Yes Textbook $1.19

1763 VC0721A App Language Arts Lab 7:A Yes Consumable $3.57

1763 VC0722 Language Arts Lab 7:B Yes Textbook $1.19

1763 VC0722 Language Arts Lab 7:B Yes Consumable $3.57

1763 VC0722A App Language Arts Lab 7:B Yes Textbook $1.19

1763 VC0722A App Language Arts Lab 7:B Yes Consumable $3.57

1763 VC0722E ENL Language Lab 7:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 VC0811 Language Arts 8:A Yes Textbook $0.40

1763 VC0811 Language Arts 8:A Yes Consumable $4.22

1763 VC0811A App Language Arts 8:A Yes Textbook $0.40

1763 VC0811A App Language Arts 8:A Yes Consumable $4.22

1763 VC0812 Language Arts 8:B Yes Textbook $0.40

1763 VC0812 Language Arts 8:B Yes Consumable $4.22

1763 VC0812A App Language Arts 8:B Yes Textbook $0.40

1763 VC0812A App Language Arts 8:B Yes Consumable $4.22

1763 VC0813 Language Arts 8 H:A Yes Textbook $1.11

1763 VC0813 Language Arts 8 H:A Yes Consumable $8.77

1763 VC0814 Language Arts 8 H:B Yes Textbook $1.11

1763 VC0814 Language Arts 8 H:B Yes Consumable $8.77

1763 VC0821 Language Arts Lab 8:A Yes Textbook $0.40

1763 VC0821 Language Arts Lab 8:A Yes Consumable $4.22

1763 VC0821A App Language Arts Lab 8:A Yes Textbook $0.40

1763 VC0821A App Language Arts Lab 8:A Yes Consumable $4.22

1763 VC0822 Language Arts Lab 8:B Yes Textbook $0.40

1763 VC0822 Language Arts Lab 8:B Yes Consumable $4.22

1763 VC0822A App Language Arts Lab 8:B Yes Textbook $0.40

1763 VC0822A App Language Arts Lab 8:B Yes Consumable $4.22

1763 VC0822E ENL Language Lab 8:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 VC2712 Social Studies 7:B Yes Textbook $4.45

1763 VC2712A App Social Studies 7:B Yes Textbook $4.45

1763 VC2722 Social Studies 7 H:B Yes Textbook $4.45

1763 VC2811 Social Studies 8:A Yes Textbook $4.45

1763 VC2812 Social Studies 8:B Yes Textbook $4.45

1763 VC2812A App Social Studies 8:B Yes Textbook $4.45

1763 VC2821 Social Studies 8 H:A Yes Textbook $4.45

1763 VC2822 Social Studies 8 H:B Yes Textbook $4.45

1763 VC3415 Algebra I:H-A Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 VC3415 Algebra I:H-A Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 VC3426 Algebra I:H-B Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 VC3426 Algebra I:H-B Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 VC3711 Math 7:A Yes Textbook $5.50

Page 14 of 15



Middle School 2020-2021

Schl id Crs# Course Name Active Fee Type Amount

1763 VC3711 Math 7:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 VC3712 Math 7:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 VC3712 Math 7:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 VC3712A App Math 7:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 VC3712A App Math 7:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 VC3721 App Math Lab 7:A Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 VC3721 App Math Lab 7:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 VC3722A App Math Lab 7:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 VC3722A App Math Lab 7:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 VC3731 Pre-Algebra H:A Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 VC3731 Pre-Algebra H:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 VC3732 Pre-Algebra H:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 VC3732 Pre-Algebra H:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 VC3741 Problem Solving 7 Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 VC3741 Problem Solving 7 Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 VC3811 Math 8:A Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 VC3811 Math 8:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 VC3812 Math 8:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 VC3812 Math 8:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 VC3812A App Math 8:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 VC3812A App Math 8:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 VC3821A App Math Lab 8:A Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 VC3821A App Math Lab 8:A Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 VC3822A App Math Lab 8:B Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 VC3822A App Math Lab 8:B Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 VC3841 Problem Solving 8 Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 VC3841 Problem Solving 8 Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 VC8211 Reading & Literature A Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 VC8211 Reading & Literature A Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 VC8212A App Reading & Literature B Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 VC8212A App Reading & Literature B Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 VC8214 Reading & Literature B Yes Textbook $5.50

1763 VC8214 Reading & Literature B Yes Consumable $5.75

1763 VC8513 Cadet Band A Yes Consumable $4.52

1763 VC8514 Cadet Band B Yes Consumable $4.52

1763 VC8515 Concert Band A Yes Consumable $3.44

1763 VC8516 Concert Band B Yes Consumable $3.44

1763 VC8517 Jazz Band A Yes Consumable $6.66

1763 VC8518 Jazz Band B Yes Consumable $6.66

1763 VC8531 Choir 7:A Yes Consumable $0.99

1763 VC8532 Choir 7:B Yes Consumable $0.99

1763 VC8533 Choir 8:A Yes Consumable $0.99

1763 VC8534 Choir 8:B Yes Consumable $0.99

1763 VC8611 General Music Yes Textbook $2.75

All Canvas - Full Year Yes Consumable $7.92

All Overdrive -Full Year Yes Consumable $9.00

All Student Planner - Full Year Yes Consumable $4.90

Page 15 of 15



Elementary Curricular Material

2021-2022

Textbook Consumable Total Textbook Consumable Total

KINDERGARTEN FIRST GRADE

Reading 31.10$     31.10$     Reading 12.85$     22.02$           34.87$     

Math  26.75$     14.40$           41.15$     Math 26.75$     20.30$           47.05$     

Science -$         Science 2.33$              2.33$       

Social Studies 10.15$           10.15$     Social Studies 13.09$           13.09$     

Art -$         Art -$         

Music 4.20$             4.20$       Music 4.20$              4.20$       

Computer 9.00$       9.00$       Computer 9.00$       9.00$       

66.85$     28.75$           95.60$    Rental Fee 48.60$     61.94$           110.54$  Rental Fee

Change from last year $15.67 Change from last year $30.45

SECOND GRADE THIRD GRADE

Reading 10.64$     19.00$           29.64$     Reading 9.72$       19.01$           28.73$     

Math 26.75$     20.30$           47.05$     Math 26.75$     20.30$           47.05$     

Science 2.33$             2.33$       Science 2.33$              2.33$       

Social Studies 12.29$           12.29$     Social Studies 12.90$           12.90$     

Art -$         Art -$         

Music 0.95$       6.29$             7.24$       Music 0.95$       6.34$              7.29$       

Computer 9.00$       9.00$       Computer 9.00$       9.00$       

47.34$     60.21$           107.55$  Rental Fee 46.42$     60.88$           107.30$  Rental Fee

Change from last year $29.15 Change from last year $26.32

FOURTH GRADE FIFTH GRADE

Reading 9.46$       19.00$           28.46$     Reading 9.02$       19.00$           28.02$     

Math 26.75$     20.30$           47.05$     Math 26.75$     20.30$           47.05$     

Science 2.33$             2.33$       Science 2.33$              2.33$       

Social Studies 20.20$           20.20$     Social Studies 23.80$           23.80$     

Art -$         Art -$         

Music 0.95$       6.38$             7.33$       Music 1.00$       6.79$              7.79$       

Computer 9.00$       - 9.00$       Computer 9.00$       - 9.00$       

46.16$     68.21$           114.37$  Rental Fee 45.77$     72.22$           117.99$  Rental Fee

Change from last year $26.00 Change from last year $33.72

SIXTH GRADE

Reading 17.88$           17.88$     

Math 26.75$     20.30$           47.05$     

Science 2.33$             2.33$       

Social Studies 17.30$           17.30$     

Art -$         

Music 1.00$       6.73$             7.73$       

Computer 9.00$       9.00$       

36.75$     64.54$           101.29$  Rental Fee

Change from last year $31.85



Elementary High Ability Curricular Material

2021-2022

Textbook Consumable Total

THIRD GRADE

Reading 16.48$               16.48$     

Math 5.90$                 5.90$       

Science 2.33$                 2.33$       

Social Studies 12.90$               12.90$     

Art -$         

Music 0.95$          6.34$                 7.29$       

Computer 9.00$          9.00$       

9.95$          43.95$               53.90$    Rental Fee

FOURTH GRADE

Reading 16.48$               16.48$     

Math 5.90$                 5.90$       

Science 2.33$                 2.33$       

Social Studies 20.20$               20.20$     

Art -$         

Music 0.95$          6.38$                 7.33$       

Computer 9.00$          - 9.00$       

9.95$          51.29$               61.24$    Rental Fee

FIFTH GRADE

Reading 13.98$               13.98$     

Math 5.90$                 5.90$       

Science 2.33$                 2.33$       

Social Studies 23.80$               23.80$     

Art -$         

Music 1.00$          6.79$                 7.79$       

Computer 9.00$          - 9.00$       

10.00$        52.80$               62.80$    Rental Fee

SIXTH GRADE

Reading 13.98$               13.98$     

Math 5.90$                 5.90$       

Science 2.33$                 2.33$       

Social Studies 17.30$               17.30$     

Art -$         

Music 1.00$          6.73$                 7.73$       

Computer 9.00$          - 9.00$       

10.00$        46.24$               56.24$    Rental Fee



CASH:

     Petty Cash                                          500.00$                
     Lunch Change Fund 2,010.00               

BANK ACCOUNTS:

     Teachers Credit Union                                                       2,969,154.34$      
     Lake City Bank – Accounts Payable (2,333,238.09)       
     Lake City Bank – Payroll Account                                      (7,001.78)              
     Lake City Bank – Flex Account                                          69,933.95             
     Lake City Bank – Merchant Account                                  -                        
     Lake City Bank – Prepaid Lunch                                        138,131.02           
     Lake City Bank – Deposit Account 36,103,900.08      
     Lake City Bank – Book Rental -                        
     Chase Bank – Book Rental 6,513.25               
     BMO Harris Bank (UMR insurance) 407,420.00           

INVESTMENTS:

     Certificate of Deposit  -                        
                                                                                                                            

ACCOUNT BALANCES/INVESTMENT DETAIL
July 2021

37,357,322.77$       


	Agenda - August 24, 2021 - Revised
	Minutes - Public Work Session August 10 2021
	Minutes - Regular Meeting  - August 10 2021
	Gift Acceptance - EHS Athletics
	Fundraisers
	Grant Submissions
	Overnight Trip Requests
	Conference Leave Request
	Personnel Report
	Administrative Regulation INB
	Board Policy 0164.4
	Board Policy 0164.5
	Board Policy 0164.6
	Board Policy 0167.1
	Board Policy 3120.03S
	Curricular Material Student Fees
	2021-2022 Fees for Board Presentation-High School
	2021-2022 Fees for Board Presentation-Middle School
	2021-2022 Fees for Board Presentation-Elementary
	2021-2022 Fees for Board Presentation-Elementary HA
	Balance Sheet - July

